
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 18, 2023



 TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
A Public Agency 

13720 Butterfield Drive 
TRUCKEE, CALIFORNIA 96161 

(530) 587-2525 • FAX (530) 587-5840 
www.ttsa.ca.gov  

 
Directors 
     Blake Tresan: President      
     Scott Wilson: Vice President      
     Dale Cox 
     Dan Wilkins 
     David Smelser 
General Manager 
     Richard Pallante 

 

NORTH TAHOE  •  TAHOE CITY  •  ALPINE SPRINGS  •  OLYMPIC VALLEY  •  TRUCKEE 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

Date:  October 18, 2023 
Time: 9:00 AM 
Place: Board Room, Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency, 13720 Butterfield Drive, Truckee, California  
 
Members of the public will have the opportunity to directly address the Agency Board of Directors 
concerning any item listed on the Agenda below before or during consideration of that item. To better 
accommodate members of the public and staff, some Agenda items may be considered in an order 
different than listed below. 

 
I. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance  

 
II. Public Comment Discussion items only, no action to be taken.  Any person may address the Board 

at this time upon any subject that is within the jurisdiction of Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency and 
that does not appear on the agenda. Any matter that requires action may be referred to staff for a 
report and action at a subsequent Board meeting.  Please note there is a five (5) minute limit per 
person. In addition to or in lieu of public comment, any person may submit a written statement 
concerning Agency business to be included in the record of proceedings and filed with the meeting 
minutes. Any such statement must be provided to the recording secretary at the meeting.      

 
III. Professional Achievements, Awards, and Anniversaries acknowledgement of staff for 

professional achievements and other awards. 
 

IV. Consent Agenda Consent Agenda items are routine items that may be approved without 
discussion. If an item requires discussion, it may be removed from the Consent Agenda prior to 
action. 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular Board meeting on September 20, 2023. 
 

2. Ratify payment of General Fund Warrants.  
 

3. Ratify approval of Financial Statements.  
 

V.  Regular Agenda 
 

1. Approval of Updated Classification Descriptions 
2. Presentation and Discussion of Agency Sewer Connection Fee Study by HDR 

Engineering, Inc. 
 

3. Approval to award the 2023 Sodium Hypochlorite Foundation Project. 
 

4. Discussion on engaging the Regional Water Quality Control Board to update the Agency 
permit. 

 
VI. Management Team Reports 

 

1. Department Reports. 
 

2. General Manager Report.  

http://www.ttsa.ca.gov/


October 18, 2023 Regular Meeting Notice – Agenda 
 

 2  

 
VII. Board of Director Comment Opportunity for directors to ask questions for clarification, make brief 

announcements and reports, provide information to staff, request staff to report back on a matter, 
or direct staff to place a matter on a subsequent agenda. 
 

VIII. Adjournment 
  
 

Posted and Mailed, 10/12/2023. 
 
 
Roshelle Chavez 
Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related 
modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Roshelle Chavez at 530-587-2525, 
530-587-5840 (fax), or email rchavez@ttsa.ca.gov.  Requests must be made as early as possible, and at least one-full 
business day before the start of the meeting. 
 

Documents and material relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the T-TSA Board of Directors 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at the Agency’s office 
located at 13720 Butterfield Drive, Truckee, CA. 
 



` 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: October 18, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Richard Pallante, General Manager 
Item:  I 
Subject: Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

 
Background   
Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: October 18, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Richard Pallante, General Manager 
Item:  II 
Subject: Public Comment. 
 

 
Background   
Discussion items only, no action to be taken.  Any person may address the Board at this time upon any 
subject that is within the jurisdiction of Tahoe Truckee Sanitation Agency and that does not appear on the 
agenda. Any matter that requires action may be referred to staff for a report and action at a subsequent 
Board meeting.  There is a five (5) minute limit per person. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: October 18, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Vicky Lufrano, Human Resources Administrator 
Item:  III 
Subject: Professional Achievements, Awards and Anniversaries.     
        

 
Background 
Acknowledgement of staff for professional achievements, awards and anniversaries received the previous 
calendar month or quarter. 
 

Achievements and Promotions 
• Scott Fleming – Promoted to Senior Engineer 
• Dan Underwood – Received Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator III certification and promoted to 

Operator III 
 

Awards - Third Quarter Safety Suggestion Awards 
 

Jeff Navarrete 
• Install an anchor point for a Self-Retracting Lifeline above the access hatch in Building 32 to 

allow for safe movement around the hatch when working. Audit the entire plant for similar 
installation requirements. 

• Construct a new compliant guardrail system for the second and third floors of building 71 to 
replace the inadequate system that is currently in place around the hatches. 

Dean Haines 
• Purchase a lifting magnet for heavy steel items that are unsafe to lift and position by hand 

(i.e., steel plates, rod, pipes). 
Jesus “Chuy” Zarate 

• Order a new longer shoring tool for the safe installation and removal of hydraulic cylinders 
without having to enter the excavation, thus, removing the potential risk of being caught in a 
cave-in. 

Michael Ramos 
• Add padding to the electrical junction box above the ladder for Primary Clarifier #4 to eliminate 

the head injury hazard. Audit the entire plant for similar hazards. 
Trevor Shamblin 

• Remove the boulders or fill in the area around the 2-water vault to the level of the concrete to 
eliminate the associated fall and trip hazard as part of the upcoming parking and landscaping 
improvements project.  

 

Fiscal Impact  
Recipients of a Safety Suggestion Award receive 2 hours of administrative leave for each safety suggestion 
approved by the safety committee.  Recipients of promotions receive salary increases. 
 
Attachments  
None. 
 

Recommendation  
No action required. 
 

Review Tracking 
 
Submitted By:      Approved By:       
  Vicky Lufrano      Richard Pallante 

Human Resources Administrator   General Manager 



 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: October 18, 2023          
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Roshelle Chavez, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 
Item:  IV-1 
Subject: Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting on September 20, 2023. 
 

 
Background 
Draft minutes from previous meeting(s) held are presented to the Board of Directors for review and approval.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
None. 
 
Attachments 
Minutes of the Regular Board meeting on September 20, 2023. 

 
Recommendation 
Management and staff recommend approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting on September 20, 
2023. 
 
 
Review Tracking 
 
  
Submitted By: ________________________ Approved By:  ________________________ 
  Roshelle Chavez     Richard Pallante 

Executive Assistant/Board Clerk    General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFTBOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

September 20, 2023 

I. Call to Order:

President Wilkins called the regular meeting of the Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency Board of Directors
to order at 9:00 a.m. Roll call and Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Directors Present: Dan Wilkins, TCPUD
Blake Tresan, TSD
Scott Wilson, NTPUD
Dale Cox, OVPSD
David Smelser, ASCWD

Staff Present: Richard Pallante, General Manager
Vicky Lufrano, Human Resources Administrator
Roshelle Chavez, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk 
Michael Peak, Operations Manager
Paul Shouse, Maintenance Manager
Crystal Sublet, Finance & Administrative Manager
Aaron Carlsson, Interim Engineering Manager
Andrew Ramos, Agency Counsel
Michelle Mackey, Administrative Department
Dawn Davis, Administrative Department
Kayle Ohle, Administrative Department
Mike Smith, Safety Officer
Scott Fleming, Engineering Department
Trevor Shamblin, Engineering Department
Ryan Schultz, Maintenance Department
Jeff Navarrete, Maintenance Department
Jason Hays, Operations Department
Kristin Davis, Operations Department
Brandon Dimond, Operations Department
Brad Beatty, Operations Department

Public Present: Angelina Henson, Public 



DRAFT
 
 

II. Public Comment 
 
Public comment was received by Angelina Henson (Public) and Mike Smith (Agency staff). 
 
No action was taken by the Board. 
 
 

III. Professional Achievements, Awards, and Anniversaries 
 
Ms. Lufrano acknowledged Agency staff, Ryan Schultz, who was promoted to E&I Supervisor, and 
Kayle Ohle, who was promoted to Accounting Technician. Schultz and Ohle were promoted in August. 
 
Schultz’s department manager Paul Shouse congratulated him on his promotion. The Board 
acknowledged and congratulated staff for their achievements.  
 
 

IV. Consent Agenda 
 
1. Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting on July 19, 2023. 

 

2. Ratify payment of General Fund Warrants. 
 

3. Ratify approval of Financial Statements. 
 
MOTION by Director Tresan SECOND by Director Cox to approve the Consent Agenda; 
unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 
 
 

V. Regular Agenda 
 
1. Appointment of Agency Board President and Vice President 

 
Director Smelser chose to pass on the regular rotation in the role of Vice President of the Board of 
Directors, which advances Director Wilson to serve in his place.  
 
MOTION by Director Cox SECOND by Director Smelser to appoint Director Tresan as Board 
President and Director Wilson as Vice President ; unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 
 



DRAFT
 
 
 

2. Approval of the Classification and Compensation Study Based on Review of Proposals. 
 
Agency staff, Jeff Navarrete, provided public comment. No action was taken by the Board. 
 
MOTION by Director Tresan SECOND by Director Wilson to approve the award of the 
Classification and Compensation Study to Koff & Associates; unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 
 

 
3. Consider Approving Step Increase to General Manager Salary. 

 
Director Cox thanked Mr. Pallante for what he has brought to the Agency. President Wilkins, agreed 
and said to keep up the good work. 
 
MOTION by Director Cox SECOND by Director Smelser for approval of Step Increase to General 
Manager Salary; unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
 

4. Approval of Updated and New Classification Descriptions. 
 
Ms. Lufrano presented a packet of updated and new job classification descriptions to the Board of 
Directors. She provided an updated staff report and packet of job classification descriptions that were 
redlined to show changes that were being implemented. There is a proposed new position of 
“Information Technology Supervisor” that will oversee Information Technology Specialists and 
CMMS/GIS Technician.  
 
Additionally, there is a proposed new position/reclassification of “Technical Services Department 
Manager” that will replace/reclassify the Engineering Department Manager and will oversee 
Engineering and the Laboratory. Lastly, there will be no change to the “Senior Engineer” salary as 
that position will remain exempt.  
 
MOTION by Director Cox SECOND by Director Smelser for approval of the Updated and New 
Classification Descriptions as presented; unanimously approved.  
 
 
 



DRAFT
 
 
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
 

5. Approval of Updated Salary Schedule. 
 
Ms. Lufrano presented the updated salary schedule to the Board of Directors. This update includes 
the new positions discussed in item V-4 of Information Technology Supervisor and Technical 
Services Manager. Ms. Lufrano thanked Ms. Mackey and Ms. Davis for their assistance in getting 
the work done on the salary schedule. 
 
MOTION by Director Tresan SECOND by Director Wilson for approval of the Updated Salary 
Schedule; unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 
 
 

6. Approval of Updated Organizational Chart. 
 

Ms. Lufrano presented the updated organizational chart to the Board of Directors. She explained that 
the update was made in order to accurately reflect and account for full-time equivalent (FTE) staffing, 
and the number of all (old/new) approved FTE positions. 
 
With a recent retirement of the Engineering Department Manager, a department reorganization is 
proposed. The department will now be the Technical Services Department and consist of engineering 
and laboratory staff. For the new fiscal year, a few departments requested new staff. This includes 
Information Technology Supervisor, and an additional staff member in the Finance & Administrative 
department. 
 
Ms. Lufrano credited Agency staff Mr. Scott Fleming for his assistance with the formatting of the 
updated organizational chart. 
 
MOTION by Director Cox SECOND by Director Wilson for approval of the Updated 
Organizational Chart; unanimously approved. 
  
 
 
 



DRAFT
 
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 
 

 
7. Approval of Ordinance No. 3-2023 Repealing Ordinance No. 3-2015. 

 
MOTION by Director Cox SECOND by Director Wilson to approve Ordinance No. 3-2023 
Repealing Ordinance No. 3-2015; unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 
 
 

8. Approval of Agency Purchasing Policy Resolution No. 14-2023. 
 
Mr. Pallante returned to the Board of Directors with the final approval of Agency Purchasing 
Policy Resolution No. 14-2023. At the August meeting the Board stated they would approve higher 
procurement approval limits. As such, the limits were updated to a reasonable amount. 
 
Section 6b. Procurement value between $5,000-$50,000 (five thousand and fifty thousand dollars), 
are not required to follow a formal bid process. Section 6c. Procurement greater than $50,000 (fifty 
thousand dollars), must follow a formal bid process. All of the specific details can be found within 
Resolution No. 14-2023. 
 
MOTION by Director Smelser SECOND by Director Wilson for approval of Agency Purchasing 
Policy Resolution No. 14-2023 as proposed; unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
 

9. Approval of Ordinance No. 4-2023 Prohibiting After Hours Use of Agency Property. 
 
MOTION by Director Cox SECOND by Director Tresan to approve Resolution No. 4-2023 
Prohibiting After Hours Use of Agency Property; unanimously approved.  
 



DRAFT
 
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
 

10. Consider Approving Resolution Declaring Real Property Subject to Pending 2019 Land Exchange 
with Truckee Tahoe Airport District to be Surplus Exempt Land. 
 
MOTION by Director Wilson SECOND by Director Smelser to approve Resolution No. 15-2023 
Declaring Real Property Subject to Pending 2019 Land Exchange with Truckee Tahoe Airport 
District to be Surplus Exempt Land; unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 

   
 

11. Discussion and Approval to Receive and File Recommended Changes to the Annual Financial 
Audit for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. 
 
Ms. Sublet addressed the Board of Directors and explained that the Agency Annual Financial Audit 
for Fiscal year 2021-2022 that was approved at the 4/19/23 Board of Directors meeting, was later 
identified to have the incorrect year on the Independent Auditor’s Report. Ms. Sublet continued that 
additionally, the Fair Market Value unrealized loss on L.A.I.F was incorrectly grouped with the 
Interest Expense grouping and should have been in the Investment Income (Loss) grouping.  
 
There is no impact to net position in the Income Statement, nor is there any impact to the Independent 
Auditor’s report. The Board of Directors reviewed the Auditors corrections and had follow up 
questions and discussion. 
 
MOTION by Director Wilson SECOND by Director Tresan to approve to Receive and File 
Recommended Changes to the Annual Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2021-2022; unanimously 
approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 
 

 
 



DRAFT
 
 

12. Approval of 2023 Roof Repair Project Change Order No. 1 with CentiMark Corporation. 
 
MOTION by Director Cox  SECOND by Director Smelser to approve the 2023 Roof Repair Project 
Change Order No. 1 with CentiMark Corporation; unanimously approved.  
 
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
 

13. Approval to Award Procurement of Three (3) Chemical Storage Tanks. 
 
MOTION by Director Tresan SECOND by Director Cox to Award Procurement of Three (3) 
Chemical Storage Tanks to MISCO Water to include (1) their bid price of $205,915.00, and (2) a 
change order to include local Nevada County Sales Tax for $16,987.99; unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 
 
 

14. Discussion and Review of  2024 Administration Parking & Landscaping Improvements project. 
 
At the August Board of Directors meeting, an inquiry was made by a director to possibly add 
additional parking spaces to the proposed layout. Mr. Carlsson provided an update to the Board of 
Directors that transitioned the parking lot design into a rectangular shape allowing for twenty three 
(23) additional parking spaces, and enhanced snow removal efficiency. 
 
No action was taken by the Board. 
 
 
The Board took a short recess from 10:33 AM to 10:39 AM. 
 
 

15. Discussion and Review of Agency “No Trespassing” and “No Parking” Signage project. 
 

Mr. Carlsson provided a review of proposed Agency “No Trespassing” and “No Parking” signage to 
the Board of Directors. Signs will be strategically placed at all roads and trails that lead into the 
property owned by the Agency, and on the fence line of the wastewater treatment plant and retention 
ponds. The placement and design of the signs factor in all applicable legal stipulations and local 
ordinances. 
 
No action was taken by the Board. 



DRAFT
 
 

16. Approval of Annual Employee Appreciation Luncheon. 
 

MOTION by Director Cox SECOND by Director Wilson for approval of the Annual Employee 
Appreciation Luncheon; unanimously approved.  
 
The Board approved the motion by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors Tresan, Wilson, Cox, Smelser, and President Wilkins. 
NOES:  None. 
ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. 

 
Motion passed. 

 
 

17. Discussion of Board Calendar through February 2024. 
 

Mr. Pallante and Ms. Chavez discussed the availability of the Board of Directors through the 
winter months in order to prepare for upcoming events and meetings. 
 
No action was taken by the Board. 

 
 

VI. Management Team Reports 
 
1. Department Reports 

 
Mr. Peak provided an update on the operations department.  
 
Mr. Shouse provided an update on the maintenance department.  
 
Mr. Carlsson provided an update on the engineering department. 
 
Ms. Sublet provided an update on the administration department.  
 
No action was taken by the Board. 
 

2. General Manager Report 
 
Mr. Pallante provided an update on the status of various ongoing projects, none of which required 
action by the Board.  
 
 

VII. Board of Directors Comment 
 
Director Cox was concerned with staff public comment regarding Agency Health Benefits coverage and 
inquired when the Board would be readdressing the issue of staff coverage. President Wilkins stated that 
sometimes it is the nature of the insurance industry that one year they do not have a contract for services 
with one hospital and the following they do. However, it was decided that the Board would revisit Health 
Benefits coverage after the completion of the Class and Comp study so it can all be taken into account 
for employees as they requested. 
 
Director Tresan inquired if the Health Benefits discussion was available to staff. Director Wilson 
inquired on the status of some of the CIP Projects that appeared to be from previous years.  
 



DRAFT
 
 
Mr. Pallante explained that with one senior engineer it can get more difficult to funnel multiple projects 
out at once, especially if they are on a larger scale. Director Tresan explained that projects may be given 
names during their design years and are not given approval until a year or more after. That  does not 
necessarily mean they were pushed back on the budget schedules.  
 
 

VIII. Closed Session 
 
1. Closed session for public employee discipline/dismissal/release (Gov. Code §54957). 
2. Closed session for consultation with Agency safety staff and counsel concerning security of public 

buildings and essential public services (Gov. Code §54957). 
 

 
IX. Closed Session Report 

 
There was no reportable action from Closed Session. 

 
 

X. Adjournment 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:25 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 

By: 
 
      
Richard Pallante, General Manager 
 
Date: 
Approved:     

 
 
 

 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

Date: October 18, 2023  
To: Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item: IV-2
Subject: Ratify of payment of General Fund Warrants. 

Background 
The report of General Fund Warrants is attached as prepared by Agency accounting software.  It should be 
noted, payroll summaries are excluded from the General Fund Warrants and are incorporated into the 
Financial Statements. 

The Finance Committee reviewed and approved payment of the General Fund Warrants at its recent 
meeting.  

Fiscal Impact  
Decrease in Agency funds per the warrant amounts. 

Attachments  
Report of General Fund Warrants. 

Recommendation  
Management and staff recommend the Board Directors ratify payment of the General Fund Warrants. 

Review Tracking 

Submitted By: Approved By: 
Crystal Sublet  Richard Pallante 
Finance and Administrative Manager General Manager 



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

AIRGAS USA LLC

90193 09/11/2023 OXYGEN REGULATOR 386.55

Total AIRGAS USA LLC: 386.55

ALPHA ANALYTICAL INC

90194 09/11/2023 LAB TESTING AT APLPHA ANALYTICAL 2,090.00

90251 09/21/2023 ANNUAL WELLS 1,255.00

Total ALPHA ANALYTICAL INC: 3,345.00

ANNIE'S CLEANING SERVICE

89998 09/19/2023 JUNE 2023 JANITORIAL SVC 3,813.33- V

90195 09/11/2023 AUG 23 JANITORIAL SERVICE 4,766.67

90252 09/21/2023 JUNE 2023 JANITORIAL SVC 3,813.33

Total ANNIE'S CLEANING SERVICE: 4,766.67

ARAMARK WORK APPAREL

90196 09/11/2023 MATS, TOWELS, SERVICE 245.99

90196 09/11/2023 MAT, TOWELS, SERVICE 16.26

90196 09/11/2023 MAT, TOWELS, SERVICE 14.00

90253 09/21/2023 MATS 245.99

90253 09/21/2023 TOWELS 16.26

90253 09/21/2023 SVC CHARGE 14.00

Total ARAMARK WORK APPAREL: 552.50

AUTOGLASS EXPRESS TRUCKEE

90197 09/11/2023 FUEL FILTER 64.93

90197 09/11/2023 FRONT HOOD (GREEN) 194.84

90197 09/11/2023 BRAKE PEDAL RETURN SPRING 10.81

90197 09/11/2023 BRAKE PEDAL PIN BUSHING 21.63

90197 09/11/2023 Brake Pedal Cotter Pin 1.40

90197 09/11/2023 BRAKE PEDAL PIN 19.47

90197 09/11/2023 OEM CARB 595.36

90197 09/11/2023 Manifold Gasket 7.57

90197 09/11/2023 Fuel Transfer Pump 324.74

90197 09/11/2023 SHIPPING 189.44

90254 09/21/2023 AIR FILTER 27.05

Total AUTOGLASS EXPRESS TRUCKEE: 1,457.24

BRADLEY BEATTIE

90255 09/21/2023 REIMBURSEMENT 155.00

Total BRADLEY BEATTIE: 155.00

CA INDUSTRIAL RUBBER CO.

90198 09/11/2023 GASKET MATERIAL 401.61

90198 09/11/2023 GASKET MATERIAL 454.65

Total CA INDUSTRIAL RUBBER CO.: 856.26

CASELLE

90199 09/11/2023 OCT 23 MONTHLY SUPPORT & MAINT 3,631.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

Total CASELLE: 3,631.00

CASHMAN EQUIPMENT CO.

90200 09/11/2023 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE TANK RENTALS 3,675.32

90200 09/11/2023 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE TANK RENTAL 3,758.57

90256 09/21/2023 QTRLY BILL FOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 3,228.00

Total CASHMAN EQUIPMENT CO.: 10,661.89

CDW-G

90201 09/11/2023 WIRELESS HEADSET 127.45

90201 09/11/2023 WIRELESS HEADSETS 254.91

90201 09/11/2023 TONER 156.83

90201 09/11/2023 TONER 134.04

90201 09/11/2023 TONER 78.42

90201 09/11/2023 COMPUTER MOUSE 108.24

90201 09/11/2023 TONER 255.58

Total CDW-G: 1,115.47

CENTIMARK CORPORATION

90257 09/21/2023 PPE#1/RETENTION 56,648.32

90257 09/21/2023 RETENTION #1 2023 ROOF REPAIR PROJECT 2,832.42-

90257 09/21/2023 PPE#2 2023 ROOF REPAIR PROJECT 387,186.56

90257 09/21/2023 RETENTION#2 2023 ROOF REPAIR PROJECT 19,359.32-

Total CENTIMARK CORPORATION: 421,643.14

CENTRISYS CENTRIFUGE SYSTEMS

90202 09/11/2023 PRESSURE TRANSMITTER 692.94

Total CENTRISYS CENTRIFUGE SYSTEMS: 692.94

CHARD SNYDER & ASSOCIATES

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA REPAYMENT 949.20-

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 5.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 10.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 48.71

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 20.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 55.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 10.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 6,536.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 165.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 3.11

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 30.70

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA2 25.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 27.76

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA2 20.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 10.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 10.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA2 483.97

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 40.98

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 29.17

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 103.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 108.02

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 224.99

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 40.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 20.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 3.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 14.95

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA REFUND 35.00-

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 166.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 49.83

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 23.28

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 6.37

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 96.13

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 10.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA .51

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 5.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 126.62

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 44.18

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 45.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 20.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 35.89

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 75.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 160.61

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA REFUND 14.84-

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 10.36

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 494.66

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 10.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 15.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 160.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA3 VISION 259.50

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 491.38

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA3 VISION 385.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 45.17

9292301 09/29/2023 DCA 192.31

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 1,093.20

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 6.80

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 887.42

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA3 VISION 135.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 22.80

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA2 235.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 1,875.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 49.99

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 735.48

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA2 169.74

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 879.28

9292301 09/29/2023 DCA 192.31

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA3 VISION 300.94

9292301 09/29/2023 DCA 1,372.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA3 VISION 502.80

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 279.42

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 997.09

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA3 VISION 416.00

9292301 09/29/2023 HRA 765.80

Total CHARD SNYDER & ASSOCIATES: 21,205.07

COKER PUMP & EQUIPMENT CO.

90203 09/11/2023 MECHANICAL SEAL 138.56

90203 09/11/2023 BEARING 5-026-0 97.43

90203 09/11/2023 SPACER SLEEVE 90.93

90203 09/11/2023 BEARING CAP 68.85

90203 09/11/2023 SHAFT RETAINING RING 5-086-0 4.33

90203 09/11/2023 SHAFT SLEEVE 67.12

90203 09/11/2023 CASING WEAR RING 84.43

90203 09/11/2023 STUFF BOX WEAR RING 145.05

90203 09/11/2023 IMPELLER WASHER 5.41

90203 09/11/2023 IMPELLER NUT 4.33

90203 09/11/2023 CASING O-RING 10.82

90203 09/11/2023 IMPELLER 1,152.29

Total COKER PUMP & EQUIPMENT CO.: 1,869.55

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

90204 09/11/2023 AD FOR SODIUM HYPO TANKS 362.43

90258 09/21/2023 AD FOR SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE FOUNDATION PROJECT 692.56

Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 1,054.99

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS, IN

90259 09/21/2023 MONTHLY BILLING FOR AUGUST 521.67

Total CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS, IN: 521.67

CWEA

90205 09/11/2023 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 221.00

90205 09/11/2023 CERTIFICATE RENEWAL 113.00

90205 09/11/2023 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 221.00

90260 09/21/2023 MEMBERSHIP 221.00

90260 09/21/2023 CERTIFICATION 108.00

Total CWEA: 884.00

DELL COMPUTER CORP. C/O DELL USA L.

90206 09/11/2023 ADOBE ACROBAT STANDARD 2020 2,205.00

90206 09/11/2023 DOCKING STATIONS 681.12

90206 09/11/2023 LAPTOPS 5,620.26

90261 09/21/2023 2 LAPTOPS 4,158.49

90261 09/21/2023 2 LAPTOP DOCK 667.94

Total DELL COMPUTER CORP. C/O DELL USA L.: 13,332.81

DURAWEAR

90262 09/21/2023 SAFETY EYEWEAR 1,594.16

Total DURAWEAR: 1,594.16

E&M ELECTRIC

90207 09/11/2023
PROFINET 12
MODULES S7-300 527.71

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

Total E&M ELECTRIC: 527.71

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #3325

90263 09/21/2023 2 1/2- 4 NPT DIE HS F/SS 324.32

Total FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #3325: 324.32

FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY

90208 09/11/2023 CABINETS 2,249.48

90208 09/11/2023 FILTER CAPS 292.23

90208 09/11/2023 VIALS 1,177.57

90264 09/21/2023 ANALYTICAL COLUMN 2,052.03

90264 09/21/2023 GUARD COLUMN IONPAX AG9-HC 714.14

90264 09/21/2023 SOY BATH 349.86

90264 09/21/2023 GLASS JARS 224.54

90264 09/21/2023 CARTRIDGES 851.31

90264 09/21/2023 GLASS JARS 441.89

90264 09/21/2023 CARTRIDGE SET 831.60

Total FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMPANY: 9,184.65

FRANCISCAN LAKESIDE LODGE

90209 09/11/2023 CONNECTION FEE REFUND 500.00

Total FRANCISCAN LAKESIDE LODGE: 500.00

GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL

90265 09/21/2023 BRADY LABEL PRINTER 1,900.87

90265 09/21/2023 VINYL LABELS 314.95

90265 09/21/2023 VINYL LABELS 338.76

90265 09/21/2023 SHIPPING 50.87

Total GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL: 2,605.45

GRAINGER INC., W.W.

90210 09/11/2023 PIPE INSULATION TAPE 86.65

90210 09/11/2023 GLASS CLEANER 35.40

90210 09/11/2023 PAPER TOWELS 107.87

90210 09/11/2023 PAPER TOWELS 195.64

90210 09/11/2023 CLEAR SAFETY GLASSES 355.28

90210 09/11/2023 TINTED SAFETY GLASSES 360.46

90210 09/11/2023 SLOW CLOSING SOLENOID VALVE 1,934.34

90210 09/11/2023 CLAMP METER 403.43

90210 09/11/2023 COMPRESSOR/ VACUUM PUMP 318.92

90210 09/11/2023 WAREHOUSE STOCK 50.27

90210 09/11/2023 WAREHOUSE STOCK 107.87

90210 09/11/2023 WAREHOUSE STOCK 24.39

90210 09/11/2023 WAREHOUSE STOCK 83.94

90210 09/11/2023 WAREHOUSE STOCK 578.25

90210 09/11/2023 WAREHOUSE STOCK 1,240.10

Total GRAINGER INC., W.W.: 5,882.81

HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY

90211 09/11/2023 DO PROBE 3,243.17

90211 09/11/2023 SHIPPING 30.31

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

90266 09/21/2023 ELECTRODE 6,057.68

90266 09/21/2023 CLEANING SOLUTION 1,721.18

90266 09/21/2023 SHIPPING 64.95

Total HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY: 11,117.29

HDR ENGINEERING INC

90267 09/21/2023 CONN FEE STUDY 1,871.00

Total HDR ENGINEERING INC: 1,871.00

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

90268 09/21/2023 PLYWOOD & SOCKET ADAPTER 351.95

90268 09/21/2023 GROUT, TILE ADHESIVE, CUTTER & LEVELS 572.13

Total HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES: 924.08

HUNT & SONS INC.

90212 09/11/2023 UNLEADED GAS 2,746.99

90212 09/11/2023 DIESEL 604.03

Total HUNT & SONS INC.: 3,351.02

J.W. WELDING SUPPLY

90213 09/11/2023 CONTACT TIP 11.97

90213 09/11/2023 NOZZLE INSULATOR 22.04

90213 09/11/2023 NOZZLE 13.62

90213 09/11/2023 CYLINDER RENTALS 15.90

90213 09/11/2023 CYLINDER RENTALS 57.75

90213 09/11/2023 CYLINDER RENTALS 135.90

Total J.W. WELDING SUPPLY: 257.18

JAR-HILLTOP

90214 09/11/2023 SERVICE CHARGE REFUND 7,523.05

Total JAR-HILLTOP: 7,523.05

JEROEN PREISS, AIMS TEAM LLC

90269 09/21/2023 ANNUAL WEBHOSTING OF AIMS FORr 1/1/2023 - 12/31/2023 4,800.00

Total JEROEN PREISS, AIMS TEAM LLC: 4,800.00

KRISTIN DAVIS

90270 09/21/2023 REIMBURSEMENT 108.00

Total KRISTIN DAVIS: 108.00

LIBERTY UTILITIES

90215 09/11/2023 ELECTRIC BILL 33.88

90215 09/11/2023 ELECTRIC BILL 39.67

90271 09/21/2023 ELECTRIC 38.77

90271 09/21/2023 ELECTRIC 49.45

90271 09/21/2023 ELECTRIC 41.22

Total LIBERTY UTILITIES: 202.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

LINDE GAS AND EQUIP INC

90216 09/11/2023 CYLINDER RENTALS 106.22

Total LINDE GAS AND EQUIP INC: 106.22

LOGICALLY

90217 09/11/2023 SERVER BACKUP 75.00

90217 09/11/2023 MONTHLY BILLING FOR JULY 5,021.14

90217 09/11/2023 MONTHLY BILLING FOR AUGUST 5,339.69

Total LOGICALLY: 10,435.83

MATCO TOOLS

90218 09/11/2023 WRENCHES 300.75

90218 09/11/2023 5 PIECE BLOW GUN KIT 53.98

Total MATCO TOOLS: 354.73

MCMASTER-CARR

90219 09/11/2023 CABINET FOR SAFETY GLASSES 426.21

90219 09/11/2023 LENS CLEANING STATION 64.04

Total MCMASTER-CARR: 490.25

MOTION INDUSTRIES

90220 09/11/2023 HI POWER V BELT 179.21

90220 09/11/2023 BEARINGS FOR 2 WATER PUMPS 554.60

90272 09/21/2023 TIMING BELT 56.80

Total MOTION INDUSTRIES: 790.61

MOUNTAIN HARDWARE

90221 09/11/2023 LIBMAN MOP 21.64

90221 09/11/2023 1/2" IMPACT WRENCH 302.02

Total MOUNTAIN HARDWARE: 323.66

NAPA- SIERRA

90222 09/11/2023 FLUIDS FOR VEHICLE 139.58

90222 09/11/2023 SERVICE CHARGE 19.91

90222 09/11/2023 SOCKETS FOR FLEET 46.53

Total NAPA- SIERRA: 206.02

OFFICE DEPOT

90223 09/11/2023 DESK CHAIR FOR WAREHOUSE 432.56

90223 09/11/2023 ANTI FATIGUE MATS 79.39

Total OFFICE DEPOT: 511.95

OLYMPUS SCIENTIFIC SOLUTIONS CORP

90224 09/11/2023 5FT MICRODOT CABLE 141.87

90224 09/11/2023 DUAL THRU COAT TRANSDUCER 451.63

Total OLYMPUS SCIENTIFIC SOLUTIONS CORP: 593.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

90225 09/11/2023 FINANCE CHARGE 2.73

Total O'REILLY AUTO PARTS: 2.73

PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION

90226 09/11/2023 AUGUST MONTHLY BILL 55.85

90273 09/21/2023 9/3/23-10/3/23 MONTHLY BILL 181.31

Total PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION: 237.16

PAYMENTUS CORP

90274 09/21/2023 TRANSACTION FEES FOR AUG 2023 26.50

Total PAYMENTUS CORP: 26.50

PINNACLE TOWERS INC.

90227 09/11/2023 MONTHLY RADIO TOWER RENTAL 852.75

90275 09/21/2023 MONTHLY RADIO TOWER RENTAL 852.75

90275 09/21/2023 MONTHLY RADIO TOWER RENTAL 852.75

Total PINNACLE TOWERS INC.: 2,558.25

PLATT ELECTRIC COMPANY

90276 09/21/2023 UNDERGROUND ENCLOSURE 207.71

90276 09/21/2023 ELECTRICAL COVER 204.58

Total PLATT ELECTRIC COMPANY: 412.29

RENO FORKLIFT STORAGE SYSTEMS

90228 09/11/2023 OIL FILTER 42.86

90228 09/11/2023 AIR FILTER 73.02

Total RENO FORKLIFT STORAGE SYSTEMS: 115.88

REXEL

90229 09/11/2023 PROFIBUS ADAPTER 599.21

90277 09/21/2023 POWERFLEX 750 SER PROFIBUS DPV1 ADAPTER 583.20

Total REXEL: 1,182.41

ROY SMITH COMPANY

90230 09/11/2023 5177 GAL LIQUID OXYGEN DLVD 8/16 9,836.30

90230 09/11/2023 4853 GAL LIQUID OXYGEN DLVD 8/17/23 9,220.70

90278 09/21/2023 2598 GAL OXYGEN DLVD 9/5/23 4,936.20

Total ROY SMITH COMPANY: 23,993.20

RS AMERICAS INC

90231 09/11/2023 PLC I/O MODULE 440.00

Total RS AMERICAS INC: 440.00

SAFETY-KLEEN CORP.

90232 09/11/2023 RENTAL FEE FOR PARTS WASHER 580.03

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

Total SAFETY-KLEEN CORP.: 580.03

SAFEWAY INC.

90233 09/11/2023 AUG 2023 BOARD MEETING SUPPLIES 207.84

Total SAFEWAY INC.: 207.84

SAF-T-FLO WATER SERVICES INC

90234 09/11/2023 PLC I/O MODULE 1,949.37

Total SAF-T-FLO WATER SERVICES INC: 1,949.37

SAVE MART SUPERMARKETS

90235 09/11/2023 SAFETY LUNCH 39.46

Total SAVE MART SUPERMARKETS: 39.46

SHRED-IT USA

90279 09/21/2023 7/26, 8/9, 8/23 SERVICE 251.14

Total SHRED-IT USA: 251.14

SIERRA ELECTRONICS

90280 09/21/2023 ANNUAL RADIO SUBSCRIPTION- MONTHLY FEE 160.00

Total SIERRA ELECTRONICS: 160.00

SOLENIS

90236 09/11/2023 K133L PRAESTOL 4,685.17

Total SOLENIS: 4,685.17

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURITY

90237 09/11/2023 FIRST AID KIT SERVICE 910.80

Total SUMMIT FIRE & SECURITY: 910.80

SUPER BRIGHT LEDS INC

90238 09/11/2023 LAMPS 206.34

90238 09/11/2023 LAMPS 25.44

Total SUPER BRIGHT LEDS INC: 231.78

TAHOE TRUCKEE DISPOSAL

90239 09/11/2023 AUG 23 BIOSOLIDS 2,913.12

90239 09/11/2023 DEBRIS BOXES 1,295.11

90239 09/11/2023 CHEM SLUDGE & HEADWORKS SCREENING 21,875.86

Total TAHOE TRUCKEE DISPOSAL: 26,084.09

THATCHER COMPANY OF CA INC

90281 09/21/2023 4507.925 GAL DLVD 12,081.24

90281 09/21/2023 6898.64 GAL METHANOL DLVD 7/10/23 13,565.22

90281 09/21/2023 6777.61 GAL METHANOL DLVD 8/21/23 12,593.55

90281 09/21/2023 6956.12 GAL METHANOL DLVD 7/27/23 13,678.26

90281 09/21/2023 7037.82 GAL METHANOL DEL'D 7/20/23 13,838.89

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

Total THATCHER COMPANY OF CA INC: 65,757.16

TIP INC.

90282 09/21/2023 TRANSFER AUTHORIZATIONS STARTING #4525 160.21

Total TIP INC.: 160.21

TOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS INC

89862 09/19/2023 GASB 75 Roll-Forward Valuation 1,710.00- V

90283 09/21/2023 GASB 75 Roll-Forward Valuation 1,710.00

TOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS INC: .00

TRUCKEE DONNER PUD

90240 09/11/2023 7/18/23-8/15/23- ELECTRIC 10% 8,770.61

90240 09/11/2023 7/18/23-8/15/23- ELECTRIC 90% 78,935.46

90240 09/11/2023 7/18/23-8/15/23- WATER 10% 14.95

90240 09/11/2023 7/18/23-8/15/23-WATER 134.54

90240 09/11/2023 7/18/23-8/15/23- ELECTRIC 59.48

90240 09/11/2023 7/18/23-8/15/23- ELECTRIC 51.18

90240 09/11/2023 7/18/23-8/15/23- ELECTRIC 33.06

Total TRUCKEE DONNER PUD: 87,999.28

U.S. BANK CARD DIVISION

9212301 09/21/2023 MEMBERSHIP 150.00

9212301 09/21/2023 2023 GAAP UPDATE ENCORE 135.00

9212301 09/21/2023 LEGAL AD FOR PUBLIC HEARING 765.11

9212301 09/21/2023 BATH TISSUE 580.32

9212301 09/21/2023 MINI MOOS 84.95

9212301 09/21/2023 BOOKS 154.09

9212301 09/21/2023 AUDIO CONFERENCE MONTHLY CHARGE 110.00

9212301 09/21/2023 ICE CREAM SOCIAL 65.71

9212301 09/21/2023 DISTRICT MANAGERS LUNCH 162.16

9212301 09/21/2023 MONTLY BILL 127.57

9212301 09/21/2023 BASEBALL GAME 2,650.00

9212301 09/21/2023 COOKIES 310.50

9212301 09/21/2023 VERIZON BILL 38.82

9212301 09/21/2023 HAZWOPER 39.95

9212301 09/21/2023 HAIR TRIMMER 47.54

9212301 09/21/2023 SENSORS 1,007.59

9212301 09/21/2023 ICE 21.60

9212301 09/21/2023 MONTHLY BILL 398.95

9212301 09/21/2023 LED WEATHERPROOF EMERGENCY LIGHT 220.83

9212301 09/21/2023 K&N FILTERS 672.12

9212301 09/21/2023 METER 1,232.93

9212301 09/21/2023 MEMBERSHIP 404.00

9212301 09/21/2023 COOK EXHAUST 2,282.16

9212301 09/21/2023 BATH TISSUE 95.96

9212301 09/21/2023 REPLACEMENT SONDE 1,367.97

9212301 09/21/2023 BEER CAN ACCTUATOR 447.68

9212301 09/21/2023 HEINZ CLEANING VINEGAR 47.97

9212301 09/21/2023 MECH TECH GRADE 4 113.00

9212301 09/21/2023 MATERIALS FOR TRI TRUCK 614.38

9212301 09/21/2023 TANKS FOR RAS 1,965.25

9212301 09/21/2023 MONTHLY BILL 77.64

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

9212301 09/21/2023 TOOLS FOR MAINTENANCE SHOP 198.12

9212301 09/21/2023 GRADE 3 RENEWAL 105.00

9212301 09/21/2023 BULBS 189.88

9212301 09/21/2023 BULBS 132.94

9212301 09/21/2023 VERIZON MONTHLY BILL 38.82

9212301 09/21/2023 AMAZON WEB MONTHLY BILL 6.59

9212301 09/21/2023 GOOGLE CHROME DEVICE MANAGEMENT 1,332.00

9212301 09/21/2023 MONTHLY CHARGE 17.99

9212301 09/21/2023 PROFIBUS REPEATER AND HUB 2,855.65

9212301 09/21/2023 PROFIBUS REPEATER AND HUB 2,855.65

Total U.S. BANK CARD DIVISION: 24,124.39

ULINE

90241 09/11/2023 MAGNETS FOR WAREHOUSE LABELING 425.16

Total ULINE: 425.16

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

90242 09/11/2023 UNIFORMS 118.16

90242 09/11/2023 UNIFORMS 39.83

90242 09/11/2023 UNIFORMS 53.24

90242 09/11/2023 UNIFORMS 194.30

90242 09/11/2023 UNIFORMS 24.60

90284 09/21/2023 UMIFORMS 39.83

90284 09/21/2023 UNIFORMS 24.60

90284 09/21/2023 UNIFORMS 118.16

Total UNIFIRST CORPORATION: 612.72

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, UPS

90243 09/11/2023 SHIPPING FEES FOR RETURNS 40.17

90243 09/11/2023 SHIPPING FEES FOR RETURNS 36.54

90243 09/11/2023 SHIPPING FEES FOR RETURNS 1.15

90243 09/11/2023 SHIPPING CHARGE 1.45

Total UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, UPS: 79.31

UNITED RENTALS

90244 09/11/2023 BARRIER WALL RENTAL 190.00

90244 09/11/2023 BARRIER WALL RENTAL 190.00

90244 09/11/2023 BARRIER WALL RENTAL 190.00

90244 09/11/2023 BARRIER WALL RENTAL 190.00

90285 09/21/2023 MANLIFT REPAIR PARTS 1,163.94

Total UNITED RENTALS: 1,923.94

USA BLUE BOOK

90245 09/11/2023 FLEXFLO PUMP 1,991.75

90245 09/11/2023 FLEXFLO PUMP 1,991.74

90245 09/11/2023 SHIPPING 36.14

90286 09/21/2023 METERING PUMP 1,991.74

90286 09/21/2023 SHIPPING 26.19

Total USA BLUE BOOK: 6,037.56

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

UTILITY SYSTEMS SCIENCE AND SOFTWAR

90246 09/11/2023 CALIBRATION OF FLOW METERS 4,995.00

90246 09/11/2023 CALIBRATION OF FLOW METERS 1,500.00

Total UTILITY SYSTEMS SCIENCE AND SOFTWAR: 6,495.00

VICKY LUFRANO

90287 09/21/2023 REIMBURSEMENT 169.00

Total VICKY LUFRANO: 169.00

VWR SCIENTIFIC INC

90247 09/11/2023 DRIERITE INDICTNG 8 MESH 2.3KG 2,466.41

90247 09/11/2023 SELECT APS TSB 500G 218.06

90247 09/11/2023 PHOSPHATE 4,286.07

90247 09/11/2023 PHOSPHATE 3 PP 25ML PK100 5,519.28

90247 09/11/2023 ANTI FATIGUE MATS 1,801.71

90288 09/21/2023 BDH PHOSPHORUS 139.12

90288 09/21/2023 VWR FILTER PAPER 532.20

90288 09/21/2023 VWR TRACEABLE BAROMETER 300.73

90288 09/21/2023 VWR THERMOMETER INCUBATOR 10/45C 102MM 248.04

90288 09/21/2023 NITROGEN NO3 1000MG/L 500ML 99.06

90288 09/21/2023 NITRITE-NITROGEN ION STD 1000PPM 125ML 193.18

90288 09/21/2023 MEDIUM TSA 15X100MM PLTD PK10 19.63

90288 09/21/2023 Shipping 30.84

90288 09/21/2023 VWR VIAL 0.5ML W/FILTER PK250 736.45

90288 09/21/2023 Shipping 24.69

90288 09/21/2023 TRINOCULAR SCOPE 1,978.79

Total VWR SCIENTIFIC INC: 18,594.26

WESTERN ENV. TESTING LAB.

90248 09/11/2023 LAB TESTING AT WET 79.00

90289 09/21/2023 BIOSOLIDS REC'D 8/29/23 79.00

90289 09/21/2023 BIOSOLIDS REC'D 9/6/23 79.00

90289 09/21/2023 BIOSOLIDS REC'D 8/28/23 79.00

90289 09/21/2023 BIOSOLIDS REC'D 8/30/23 79.00

90289 09/21/2023 BIOSOLIDS REC'D 8/31/23 79.00

90289 09/21/2023 BIOSOLIDS REC'D 09/05/23 79.00

Total WESTERN ENV. TESTING LAB.: 553.00

ZOHO CORP

90249 09/11/2023 MOBLIE DEVICE MANAGER SOFTWARE 1,076.00

Total ZOHO CORP: 1,076.00

ZORO

90250 09/11/2023 LIMIT SWITCH 176.93

90250 09/11/2023 BATTERIES 33.01

90250 09/11/2023 BATTERIES 29.29

90250 09/11/2023 UTILITY KNIVES 54.34

90250 09/11/2023 PVC 22.09

90250 09/11/2023 THREAD SEALANT 38.96

90250 09/11/2023 THREAD LOCKER 41.02

90250 09/11/2023 VALVE 193.33

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency General Fund Warrants Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2023 - 9/30/2023 Oct 04, 2023  06:53AM

Payee Check Number Check Issue Date Description Amount

Total ZORO: 588.97

Grand Totals: 831,382.29

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: October 18, 2023          
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item:  IV-3 
Subject: Ratify approval of Financial Statements.  
 

 
Background  
Attached are the Financial Statements for the previous calendar month(s); each of which include (1) fund 
summaries, (2) end of month cash balances, (3) Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) statement, and (4) 
California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Fund statement.   
 
Summaries of the expenditure and revenue activity are provided for Fund 10: General Fund; Fund 02: 
Wastewater Capital Reserve Fund; and Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade Fund. 
 
The end of month Combined Cash Investment table provides the end of month balances for all Agency cash 
accounts, which reconciles with Agency end of month fund balances. 
 
The Finance Committee reviewed and approved the Financial Statements at its recent meeting. 
 
Fiscal Impact  
None. 
 
Attachments  
Report of Financial Statements. 
 
Recommendation  
Management and staff recommend the Board Directors ratify and approve the Agency’s Financial 
Statements.   
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By:      Approved By:       
  Crystal Sublet      Richard Pallante 

Finance and Administrative Manager   General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency
Fund 10: General Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024

Period Ending September 30, 2023

Budget Month Month YTD YTD Notes
$ $ % $ %

REVENUE
Income from Service Charge 17,026,000.00   1,414,485.29 8.3 4,230,502.77 24.8 1,2,3
Tax Revenue - Ad Valorem 5,078,000.00 3,054.46 0.1 3,054.46 0.1 2
Fund Interest 254,000.00 87,623.29 34.5 137,237.70 54.0 4
Other Revenue 73,000.00 1,404.87 1.9 7,242.27 9.9 5
Temporary Discharge 25,000.00 0.00 0.0 12,018.83 48.1
TOTAL REVENUE 22,456,000.00 1,506,567.91 6.7 4,390,056.03 19.5

EXPENDITURE
Salaries & Wages 6,567,000.00 441,749.58 6.7 1,602,533.29 24.4
Employee Benefits 3,602,500.00 548,504.34 15.2 1,432,567.29 39.8
OPEB Retiree Health Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.0 (450,000.00) 0.0 6
Director Fees 9,500.00 600.00 6.3 1,900.00 20.0
Vehicle 83,000.00 5,476.41 6.6 35,533.60 42.8
CSRMA Insurance 415,000.00 0.00 0.0 358,812.40 86.5 7
Professional Memberships 53,500.00 2,603.00 4.9 3,616.00 6.8
Agency Permits & Licenses 225,000.00 1,856.96 0.8 1,856.96 0.8
Office Expense 336,500.00 22,151.35 6.6 37,842.41 11.2
Contractual Services 2,740,500.00 165,547.50 6.0 327,273.03 11.9
Professional Services 689,000.00 21,126.50 3.1 63,682.93 9.2
Conferences & Training 214,000.00 214.41 0.1 17,225.09 8.0
Utilities 1,413,000.00 88,486.47 6.3 194,206.61 13.7
Supplies, Repairs & Maintenance 1,234,500.00  117,038.20 9.5 222,984.11 18.1
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 17,583,000.00 1,415,354.72 8.0 3,850,033.72 21.9

NET INCOME (LOSS) 4,873,000.00 91,213.19 540,022.31

Unfunded Accrued Liability 1,144,000.00 0.00 1,106,589.00 96.7

25% of the fiscal year has elapsed. 
This is an unaudited status report.

Notes: 
1 - TTSA collects the majority of its Sewer Service Charges on the county property tax bills of Placer County, 

 El Dorado County and Nevada County. Placer County and Nevada County Sewer Service Charges are on the
      Teeter Schedule.
2 - Sewer Service Charges and Property Tax Revenue are net amounts of each County’s billing fees. 

 Teeter Schedule 55% - 1/2023, 40% 5/2023 and 5% 7/2023.
3 - The majority of Sewer Service Charges are collected on the County tax roll and recorded on a monthly basis 

 according to the accrual-based accounting method. Sewer Service Charges not on the County tax roll 
     are recorded when received.
4 - Interest on LAIF balances is received and recorded quarterly (10/2022, 1/2023, 4/2023 and 7/2023).
5 - Other Revenue includes rebates, billings and surplus items sold. 
6 - OPEB Reimbursement received from CalPERS for FY22 retiree health insurance premiums. 
7 - Property and Pooled liability insurance. 

Draf
t



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency
Fund 02: Wastewater Capital Reserve

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Period Ending September 30, 2023

Budget Month Month YTD YTD Notes
$ $ % $ %

REVENUE
Income from Connection Fees 1,071,000.00  140,828.63 13.1 557,962.63    52.1
Fund Interest 440,000.00    70,973.19 16.1 176,031.15    40.0 7
TOTAL REVENUE 1,511,000.00  211,801.82  14.0 733,993.78    48.6

EXPENDITURE
FY24 Disinfection Process Modernization 500,000.00    1,988.07 0.4 1,988.07 0.4 1
FY24 Improve Physical Security 167,000.00    0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0
FY24 Digestion Improvements Project 81,000.00  0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 2
FY24 Lime Systems Improvements 56,500.00  0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 2
FY24 River Crossing, Gravity Main 31,500.00  0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 2
FY24 Plant Wide Electrical Improvements 12,500.00  0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0
FY24 TWAS Pump Replacement Project 7,000.00  0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0
FY23 Maintenance Carts 0.00 29,289.76 0.0 29,289.76 0.0
FY23 Scada/IT Develop Standards 237,000.00 0.00 0.0 41,466.00 17.5 1
SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,092,500.00  31,277.83 2.9 72,743.83 6.7

Allocation of 73.2% of  Bond Payment 2,206,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 3,298,500.00  31,277.83 0.9 72,743.83 2.2

NET INCOME (LOSS) (1,787,500.00) 180,523.99 661,249.95

25% of the fiscal year has elapsed.
This is an unaudited status report.

Notes:
(1) Project started
(2) Project started; no expenses invoiced
(3) Project not started
(4) Project completed
(5) Project postponed to after FY24
(6) Project cancelled
(7) Interest on LAIF balances is received and recorded quarterly (10/2022, 1/2023, 4/2023 and 7/2023).

Draf
t



Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency
Fund 06: Replacement, Rehabilitation and Upgrade 

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
Period Ending September 30, 2023

Budget Month Month YTD YTD Notes
EXPENDITURE $ $ % $ %
FY24 Building Roof Replacements 1,268,000.00 424,475.56 33.5 424,475.56 33.5 1
FY24 Front Entry Landscape Improvements 1,260,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 2
FY24 Lime Systems Improvements 414,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 2
FY24 LEL Equipment Replacement 364,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Cashman CAT 938M Wheel Loader 297,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Upgrade Networks 188,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Harmonic Filter Replacement 148,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Plant Wide NFPA 820 Compliance 126,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Visable Reinforcement Study 105,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Light Vehicle Replacement 104,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Filter Press Feed Pump 103,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Plant Wide Electrical 92,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 2-Water Valve Replacement 86,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 2
FY24 Odorous Air VFD 80,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Cashman CAT Skid Steer 78,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 BIPS Strainer Basket Refurbishment 75,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Condition Assessment 74,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 2
FY24 Maintenance Carts 63,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Replacement Primary Sludge Pumps 63,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 TWAS Pump Replacement Project 50,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Misc Plant Rehab Project 50,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Breaker Replacement 49,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 WAS Thickening 46,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Cake Discharge VFD 41,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Operation Forklift 40,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 2-Water System 40,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Replacement Valves 35,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 VFD Replacements 34,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 BNR Blower Replacement 29,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Filter Press Hydraulic 26,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY24 Phosphorus Stripper Flow 17,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY23 Digestion Improvements Project 501,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 2
FY23 Scada/IT Replace Servers 285,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY23 River Crossing, Gravity Main 255,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 2
FY23 Lab Equipment Replacements 73,000.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY23 Chlorine Scrubber IMP 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY23 Odorous Air VFD 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
FY23 Cake Discharge VFD 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0
SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,559,000.00 424,475.56 6.5 424,475.56 6.5

Allocation of 26.8% of  Bond Payment 808,000.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,367,000.00 424,475.56 5.8 424,475.56 5.8

25% of the fiscal year has elapsed.
This is an unaudited status report.

Notes:
(1) Project started
(2) Project started; no expenses invoiced
(3) Project not started
(4) Project completed
(5) Project postponed to after FY23
(6) Project cancelled

Draf
t



TahoeTruckee Sanitation Agency
Combined  Cash Statement

September 30, 2023

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS 
CASH  US BANK CHECKING 307,140.14
CASH  USB SERVICE CHARGE 21,983.56
CASH  US BANK TAX REV 28,493.20
CASH  US BANK WWCRF 26,148.52
CASH  WELLS FARGO PAYROLL 469,059.12
CASH  PETTY CASH 600.00
CASH  L.A.I.F. 3,194.66
MONEY MARKET INV  PERSHING 162,930.22
MONEY MARKET INV  ZIONS 2,568,784.05
CALIFORNIA CLASS 25,189,976.11
US TREASURY SECURITIES  FND02 4,900,032.76
FDIC INSURED CD'S 2,491,181.17
CASH CLEARING  UTILITIES 500.00

TOTAL COMBINED CASH 36,170,023.51
CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS (36,170,023.51)

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH 0.00

FUND CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILATION September 30, 2023 August 31, 2023
Amount of 

Change % of Change September 30, 2022
Amount of 

Change
% of 

Change
02 ALLOCATION TO WASTWATER CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 18,699,816.77 18,515,619.80 184,196.97 0.99 17,467,596.29 1,232,220.48 7.05
06 ALLOCATION TO R.R. & UPGRADE FUND 2,966,807.03 3,391,220.93 (424,413.90) (12.52) 7,466,579.90 (4,499,772.87) (60.27)
07 ALLOCATION TO EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY FUND 4,115,244.24 4,102,152.89 13,091.35 0.32 4,000,000.00 115,244.24 2.88
10 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 10,388,155.47 11,182,407.00 (794,251.53) (7.10) 8,513,415.10 1,874,740.37 22.02

TOTAL ALLOCATION TO OTHER FUNDS 36,170,023.51 37,191,400.62 (1,021,377.11) (2.75) 37,447,591.29 (1,277,567.78) (3.41)
ALLOCATIONS FROM COMBINED CASH (36,170,023.51) (37,191,400.62) (37,447,591.29)

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 10/4/202312:44 PM

Draf
t



10/4/23, 7:15 AM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

      Local Agency Investment Fund
      P.O. Box 942809
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
      (916) 653-3001    

October 04, 2023

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

TAHOE TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY

TREASURER
13720 BUTTERFIELD DRIVE
TRUCKEE, CA  96161

Account Number: 70-31-001

September 2023 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00  Beginning Balance: 3,194.66

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,194.66Draf
t

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


0000088-0000334 PDFT     574823               

Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency
13720 Butterfield Drive
Truckee, CA 96161

Tel: (877) 930-5213 www.californiaclass.com

Summary Statement
September 30, 2023

Page 1 of 3

Investor ID: CA-01-0093

California CLASS

California CLASS Average Monthly Yield: 5.4766%

Beginning
Balance Contributions Withdrawals

Income
Earned

Income
Earned

YTD

Average Daily
Balance

Month End
Balance

CA-01-0093-0001 CalClass Investment Account 26,145,126.12 730,000.00 1,800,000.00 114,849.99 279,976.11 25,488,782.79 25,189,976.11

TOTAL 26,145,126.12 730,000.00 1,800,000.00 114,849.99 279,976.11 25,488,782.79 25,189,976.11
Draf

t



September 01, 2023 through September 30, 2023

Account Name : Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency Custody Account No : 

Holdings
Shares / PV Asset Description Price Market Est Ann Inc Yield Acc IncomeCost

Money Market Funds - Taxable

2,568,784.05 Fidelity Treasury Only Class III FOIXX 2,568,784.052,568,784.05 127,204.08 4.95%1.00 1,095.57

* * Sub Totals * * 2,568,784.052,568,784.05 127,204.08 4.95% 1,095.572,568,784.05

U.S. Treasury Notes & Bonds

2,555,000 U S Treasury Notes 2,525,857.032,491,181.17 19,162.50 0.76%98.86 4,790.630.750% 12/31/2023

* * Sub Totals * * 2,525,857.032,491,181.17 19,162.50 0.76% 4,790.632,555,000

* * Grand Totals * * 5,094,641.085,059,965.22 2.87%146,366.58

Cash Summary

5,886.205,123,784.05

-59,965.22

59,965.22

0.00

Principal Cash

Income Cash

Invested Income

Page 4Port Sum and Hold w Accruals - ACRHLD

Draf
t



Draf
t



10/4/23, 7:12 AM Investment Allocation

https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/ACGFundASP/CurrentInvAlloc.asp 1/1

  
CERBT and CEPPT Plan Portal - As Of 10/03/2023         

 

Investment Allocation

Account:  5084675063  »  Tahoe-Truckee Sanitation Agency

Investment Strategy Unit Price Number of Units Balance

CERBT Strategy 1 19.210794 618,690.052 $11,885,527.36

  Total $11,885,527.36

Download to Excel

 | ©2001- 2023 NRS. All rights reserved | Unauthorized access prohibited | Usage monitored  | Privacy Policy  | Contact Us  | 

Investment Data My Account Profile Documentation/Forms
 

Draf
t

https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/MyBasSite.asp
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/MyBasSite.asp
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/MyBasSite.asp
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/MyBasSite.asp
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/defaultLog.asp?info=logout
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/defaultLog.asp?info=logout
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/ACGFundASP/InvAllocExl.asp
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/ACGFundASP/NRS%20Privacy%20Policy.pdf
https://www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/ACGFundASP/ContactCalPERS.asp
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);


 

TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: October 18, 2023           
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Vicky Lufrano, Human Resources Administrator 
Item:  V-1 
Subject: Approval of Updated Classification Descriptions. 
 

 
Background  
New classification descriptions, which accurately reflect duties of staff, became effective January 1, 2020.  
As a continuous effort to maintain the accuracy of the classification descriptions, there are proposed 
amendments to existing classification descriptions, as follows: 
 

Information Technology Specialist – Add language to include obtaining a confined space certificate 
within six months of appointment.  For those already employed in the position, they will be given six 
months to obtain.  Upcoming project(s) have been identified that will require confined space entries 
to complete work. 
 
Operator OIT/I/II/III – Add language to define amount of time expected to achieve Grade III 
certification.  For those already employed in the position, they will be given the equivalent amount of 
time listed on the job description. 
 

Fiscal Impact  
None. 
 
Attachments  
Several classification descriptions. 
 
Recommendation  
Management and staff recommend approval of the updated classification descriptions. 
 
 
Review Tracking 
 
 
Submitted By:      Approved By:       
  Vicky Lufrano      Richard Pallante 

Human Resources Administrator   General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
Class Specification 

 

 

Job Title: Information Technology Specialist 
Department: Maintenance 
FLSA Status:  NON EXEMPT 

Revised as of: 08/202110/2023 
 
DEFINITION 
 
Performs a variety of professional and technical duties related to the maintenance of information 
technology components of the operations of the Agency, including Supervisory Control and Data 
Acquisition (SCADA) operations, conventional desktops and networking.  
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
 
Employees within this journey-level class perform the full range of duties as assigned including 
maintaining various information technology components such as SCADA, HMI and desktop 
systems.  Employees at this level receive minimal instruction or assistance, and are fully aware of 
the operating procedures and policies of the work unit. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 
 
Reports directly to, and receives general supervision from the Electrical & Instrumentation 
SupervisorInformation Technology Supervisor. 
 
EXAMPLES OF DUTIES:  the duties specified below are representative of the range of duties 
assigned to this class and are not intended to be an inclusive list.  
 

• Performs technical and professional duties related to the development and maintenance of 
Agency computer systems including servers, computers, phones, printers, security cameras, 
uninterruptible power supplies and networking equipment.  

• Develops and maintains custom software and hardware for use by Agency departments. 

• Monitors and performs computer equipment repairs; plans and implements upgrades and 
creates redundancy and backups.  

• Provides desktop support for Agency computers, hardware and software; provides training 
and technical support to Agency staff. 

• Collaborates with Operations staff as it relates to the design, monitoring and training of 
SCADA and automation hardware and software. 

• Develops technical documentation; assembles a variety of reports; maintains daily and 
weekly logs and records.  

• Designs, modifies, reads and interprets maps, schematics, plans, blueprints and 
specifications. 

• Provides input to the Agency’s information technology strategy.  

• Designs, implements and maintains systems architecture across multiple platforms; and 
coordinates for the design, modification, upgrade and implementation of infrastructure 
design.  



 

CLASS TITLE:  Information Technology Specialist 
 

 

• Represents the Agency with dignity, integrity, and the spirit of cooperation in all relations with 
staff and the public.  

• Builds and maintains positive working relationships with co-workers, other Agency employees 
and the public using principles of good customer service. 

• Performs related duties as assigned. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Knowledge of: 

• Principles of Windows and Linux-based Systems Management. 

• Principles of network communication through hardware and software. 

• Physical and virtual architecture of networks and computer systems.  

• Various programming languages including scripting languages (Javascript, Python), dynamic 
and statically compiled languages (JAVA, C++) and automation configuration software (Ladder 
Logic and assembly). 

• Best practices as they relate to network and systems security, web development, data storage, 
replication, retention and governance. 

• PLC and SCADA control strategies.  

• Modern office practices, methods, and computer equipment including relevant software 
programs. 

• Operation of office equipment including personal computers, fax machines, copiers, printers, 
typewriters, telephones, voicemail and e-mail systems, etc. 

• Oral and written communication skills; business English including vocabulary, spelling, and 
correct grammatical usage and punctuation. 

• Safe work practices. 

• Principles and practices of customer service. 
 
Ability to: 

• Install, maintain and troubleshoot a variety of information technology components including 
networks, hardware, software, PLC’s and SCADA systems.  

• On an ongoing basis, know and understand all requirements and essential aspects of the job 
including laws, regulations, rules and codes related to area of assignment; intermittently 
access, review, and adjust and enter data on documents, reports and files; design 
specifications and schematics; analyze, interpret and recommend changes to technology work 
plans; manage technology projects; interpret analytical results and technical and numerical 
information; explain processes to others; observe equipment and conditions and problem 
solve issues related to area of assignment; remember various processes and requirements; 
interpret and communicate information. 

• Read and interpret maps, schematics and electrical drawings. 

• Understand and carry out oral and written instructions, and prioritize workload to meet 
deadlines.  

• Read, write and comprehend the English language at a level necessary for effective job 
performance exercising correct English usage, vocabulary, spelling, grammar and punctuation. 

• Communicate effectively, tactfully and positively in both oral and written form. 



 

CLASS TITLE:  Information Technology Specialist 
 

 

• Operate and use modern office equipment and technology, including computers and 
applicable software. 

• Maintain regular attendance and adhere to prescribed work schedule to conduct job 
responsibilities.  

• Utilize appropriate safety procedures and practices for assigned duties. 

• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of 
work.   

• Contribute effectively to the accomplishment of Agency goals, objectives and activities. 
 
Experience and Education: 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge and 
abilities is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be: 
 
Experience: 
Two years of responsible experience in the development and maintenance of computer systems, 
SCADA and automation.   
 
Education: 
Equivalent to a Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university with major course work 
in computer science, information technology, or a related field.  
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS 
 
License and Certificate: 
Possession of a valid California or Nevada Class C Driver License is desired.   
 
Ability to obtain a confined space certificate within six months of appointment. 
 
PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 
Work effectively for long periods of time at a desk, table, counter; intermittently move, traverse 
and position self while performing work activities; ascend and descend stairs, ladders or step 
stools to inspect or reach equipment or other items and to access areas out of normal reach; 
manipulate, operate, activate and adjust equipment and tools; position self to adjust office and 
field equipment or to access low or high items; discern hazard warning signs, and discern and 
respond to announcements and alarms, move or transport weight of 25 pounds or less. 
 
WORKING/ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 
Work is performed in a typical temperature controlled office environment subject to typical 
office noise and environment.  In addition, this position is exposed to all weather conditions 
while conducting field work.  



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
Class Specification 

 

 

Job Title:  Operator-In-Training/Operator I/II/III 
Department: Operations Department 

FLSA Status: NON EXEMPT 
Revised as of: 08/202110/2023 

 
DEFINITION 
 
Performs a variety of semi-skilled and skilled tasks associated with the operation and maintenance 
of the Agency’s wastewater treatment plant; monitors treatment plant processes; responds to 
alarms; collects and analyzes samples; and maintains and submits a variety of documents and 
records. 
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
 
Operator-In-Training – This is the trainee level of the Operator class series. Positions in this class 
typically have little directly related work experience. Operators–In–Training perform the most 
routine duties of this classification, progressing to more complex duties with training and 
experience.  The Operator–In–Training is distinguished from the Operator I by the performance of 
tasks allowed with possession of a Wastewater Treatment Operator–In–Training certificate. 
 
Operator I - This is the entry level class in the Operator series and works under close supervision 
while continuing to learn job tasks.  The Operator I is distinguished from the Operator II by the 
performance of tasks allowed with possession of a Wastewater Treatment Operator Grade I 
certificate.  Positions in this class are flexibly staffed and are normally filled by advancement from 
the Operator–In–Training level once the incumbent meets the qualification standards of the I level, 
demonstrates an ability to perform the full scope of the work, and meets all other performance 
standards.  
 
Operator II - This is the third level class in the Operator series. It is distinguished from the I level by 
the assignment of the full range of duties.  The Operator II is distinguished from the Operator III by 
the performance of tasks and duties allowed with possession of a Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Operator Grade II certification.  Positions in this class are flexibly staffed and are normally filled by 
advancement from the I level once the incumbent meets the qualification standards of the II level, 
demonstrates an ability to perform the full scope of the work, and meets all other performance 
standards.  
 
Operator III - This is the fourth level class in the Operator series.  The Operator III is distinguished 
from the Operator II by the ability to perform the full range of duties assigned, including serving as 
shift operator-in-charge, as needed and allowed with possession of Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Operator Grade III certification and sufficient amount of Agency experience as determined by the 
Chief Plant Operator.  Positions in this class are flexibly staffed and are normally filled by 
advancement from the Operator II level the incumbent meets the qualification standards of the III 



 
JOB TITLE:  Operator-In-Training/I/II/III 

 

 

level, demonstrates an ability to perform the full scope of the work, and meets all other 
performance standards.  
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED 
 

Operator-In-Training 
 

Reports directly to, and receives immediate supervision from an Operations Shift Supervisor, or 
designee and may receive technical and functional supervision from an Operator III who is serving 
as shift operator-in-charge. 

 
Operator I 

 
Reports directly to, and receives immediate supervision from an Operations Shift Supervisor, or 
designee and may receive technical and functional supervision from an Operator III who is serving 
as shift operator-in-charge. 

 
Operator II 

 
Reports directly to, and receives general supervision from an Operations Shift Supervisor, or 
designee and may receive technical and functional supervision from an Operator III who is serving 
as shift operator-in-charge. 
 

Operator III 
 
Reports directly to, and receives general supervision from an Operations Shift Supervisor, or 
designee. May provide technical and functional supervision to less certified Operators and 
assumes the role of operator-in-charge as needed.  
 
EXAMPLES OF DUTIES (for all Operator levels):  the duties specified below are representative of 
the range of duties assigned to this class and are not intended to be an inclusive list. 
 

• Collects, processes and performs laboratory tests in accordance with Agency Quality Assurance 
Manual, including retrieving wastewater, sludge and/or dry samples. 

• Performs operations, control, and maintenance functions.  Performs laboratory testing and 
sample collections. 

• Operates pumps, valves and metering equipment and other plant equipment; monitors 
pumping flows; and adjusts, stops or starts plant processes. 

• Cleans, flushes and maintains plant equipment and performs minor equipment repairs. 

• Inspects a variety of plant equipment; reads and records gauges; ensures maximum efficiency 
of processes and equipment. 

• Operates a forklift to transport, load and unload materials, supplies and equipment, as 
assigned. 



 
JOB TITLE:  Operator-In-Training/I/II/III 

 

 

• Delivers materials to laboratory.  

• Enters and retrieves information using computer-based system application. 

• Performs confined space entries to inspect tanks and other spaces. 

• Performs record keeping functions such as logging plant operations, test results, maintenance 
work performed and unusual operating conditions; prepares and maintains a variety of 
records.  

• Locates and troubleshoots malfunctions; investigates and inspects abnormal equipment gauge 
readings or other unusual situations; responds to alarms and treatment issues; and notifies 
appropriate personnel as necessary.  

• Reports the need for repairs or maintenance if unable to be performed immediately.  

• Interprets technical data and maintains a variety of accurate records, reports, and logs. 

• Adheres to all safety policies and standard operating procedures, including the handling of 
chemicals used in the operation of the plant. 

• Performs a variety of general facilities maintenance duties.  

• Complies with all wastewater treatment facility permits and regulations. 

• Accepts deliveries and handles other know hazardous chemicals. 

• Work and assigned shift on a rotating basis.  

• Represents the Agency with dignity, integrity, and the spirit of cooperation in all relations with 
staff and the public.  

• Builds and maintains positive working relationships with co-workers, other Agency employees 
and the public using principles of good customer service. 

• Performs related duties as assigned. 
 

When acting as the designated shift operator-in-charge (with sufficient amount of Agency 
experience as determined by the Chief Plant Operator), duties include (Operator III only): 
 

• Ensures Agency compliance with the Wastewater Discharge Requirements (WDR). 

• Performs the full range of operations, control, and maintenance functions during assigned 
shift while optimizing efficiency; performs laboratory testing and sample collections in 
accordance with Agency Quality Assurance Manual; demonstrates a full understanding of all 
applicable policies and work methods associated with assigned duties. 

• Operates and monitors all SCADA systems; revises equipment settings as appropriate; 
makes inspections and corrects or controls system problems as necessary; documents 
problems and actions taken to address problems. 

• Instructs staff in work procedures. 

• Communicates, organizes, and directs staff efforts in response to emergency situations. 
 



 
JOB TITLE:  Operator-In-Training/I/II/III 

 

 

QUALIFICATIONS 
 

Operator-In-Training 
 
Knowledge of: 

• Basic mechanical principles and practices.   

• Basic mathematics, geometry and algebra. 

• Basic principles and practices related to chemistry and biology. 

• Manual and mechanized tools and equipment needed to make general repairs. 

• Methods and processes to perform basic laboratory tests.   

• Modern office practices, methods, and computer equipment. 

• Operation of office equipment including personal computers, fax machines, copiers, printers, 
telephones, voicemail and e-mail systems, etc. 

• Oral and written communication skills; business English including vocabulary, spelling, and 
correct grammatical usage and punctuation. 

• Safe work practices. 

• Principles and practices of customer service. 
 
Ability to: 

• Learn to assist in the performance of a variety of unskilled and progressively more skilled tasks 
related to operating the wastewater treatment facility in a safe manner.  

• Learn the requirements and essential aspects of the job, including safety rules and identifying 
hazards.  

• Learn to safely operate a variety of manual and mechanized tools and equipment. 

• Learn to make minor repairs. 

• Learn to maintain accurate records, reports, and logs. 

• Understand and carry out oral and written instructions. 

• Read, write and comprehend the English language at a level necessary for effective job 
performance, exercising correct English usage, vocabulary, spelling, grammar and punctuation. 

• Communicate effectively, tactfully and positively in both oral and written form. 

• Operate and use modern office equipment and technology, including computers and learn to 
use applicable software. 

• Maintain regular attendance and adhere to prescribed work schedule to conduct job 
responsibilities.  

• Function in confined spaces and/or hazardous environment. 

• Utilize appropriate safety procedures and practices for assigned duties. 

• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of 
work.   

• Contribute effectively to the accomplishment of Agency goals, objectives and activities. 



 
JOB TITLE:  Operator-In-Training/I/II/III 

 

 

 
Experience and Education: 
 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge and 
abilities is qualifying (equivalent to California State Water Resources Control Board requirements 
for certification).  A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be: 
 
Experience: 
No previous wastewater treatment plant experience necessary.  
 
Education: 
Equivalent to completion of the twelfth grade. 
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS 
 
License and Certificate: 
Possession of a valid California or Nevada Class C Driver License desirable.   
 
Possession of a Wastewater Treatment Operator-In-Training Certificate from California State 
Water Resources Control Board within 4 months from date of hire.  Must obtain a Wastewater 
Treatment Operator Grade I Certificate issued by the California State Water Resources Control 
Board within eighteen (18) months of appointment to the classification unless the Department 
Manager provides extension of time period due to unique situation. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a forklift certification within six months of appointment. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a confined space certification within six months of appointment.  
 
Persons employed in this classification are required to participate in Agency provided training 
to acquire basic First Aid and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) certificates during the initial 
12 months of employment and continued maintenance of a valid certificate as a condition of 
employment for this position. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a 40-hour Hazwoper Hazardous Materials Technician Level III 
certification within six months of appointment. 
 

Operator I 
 
In addition to the qualifications for the Operator-In-Training: 
 
Knowledge of: 

• Basic mechanical, electrical and hydraulic principles including pumps and piping.   

• Relevant software programs used in wastewater treatment operations. 



 
JOB TITLE:  Operator-In-Training/I/II/III 

 

 

 
Ability to: 

• Learn to perform a variety of semi-skilled and skilled tasks associated with the operation and 
maintenance of the Agency’s wastewater treatment plant; monitor treatment plant 
operations; respond to alarms; collect and analyze samples.   

• Learn all requirements and essential aspects of the job, learn and observe safety rules and 
identify hazards; intermittently locate, analyze, detect and diagnose problem equipment and 
determine solutions; locate, adjust and operate tools and equipment; intermittently access, 
review, interpret and enter or adjust information on documents and work orders, remember 
instructions and how to operate equipment; interpret and communicate technical and 
numerical information. 

• Safely operate a variety of manual and mechanized tools and equipment. 

• Learn to investigate equipment and equipment problems.  

• Assist to make minor equipment repairs and adjustments.  

• Learn to enter or record technical data and information. 

• Maintain accurate records, reports and logs. 

• Learn to interpret diagrams and technical instructions.  

• Learn the safe handling of hazardous materials, liquids, solids and gases used in plant 
operations. 

• Learn to safely operate a variety of manual and mechanized tools and equipment, including 
forklift, as needed. 

• Learn to prioritize workload to meet deadlines. 
 
Experience and Education: 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge and 
abilities is qualifying (equivalent to California State Water Resources Control Board requirements 
for certification).  A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be: 
 
Experience: 
One year of experience similar to an Operator-In-Training with T-TSA. 
 
Education: 
Equivalent to completion of the twelfth grade. 
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS 
 
License and Certificate: 
Possession of a valid California or Nevada Class C Driver License desirable.   
 
Possession of a Wastewater Treatment Operator Grade I Certificate issued by the California State 
Water Resources Control Board. Must obtain a Wastewater Treatment Operator Grade II 
Certificate issued by the California State Water Resources Control Board within eighteen (18) 



 
JOB TITLE:  Operator-In-Training/I/II/III 

 

 

months of appointment to the classification unless the Department Manager provides extension 
of time period due to unique situation. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a forklift certification within six months of appointment. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a confined space certification within six months of appointment.  
 
Persons employed in this classification are required to participate in Agency provided training 
to acquire basic First Aid and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) certificates during the initial 
12 months of employment and continued maintenance of a valid certificate as a condition of 
employment for this position. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a 40-hour Hazwoper Hazardous Materials Technician Level III 
certification within six months of appointment. 
 

Operator II 
 
In addition to the qualifications for the Operator I: 
 
Knowledge of: 

• Basic principles and practices associated with operating a wastewater treatment plant and 
associated facilities.  

• Proper handling of hazardous materials, liquids, solids and gases used in plant operations.  

• Water quality testing procedures. 
 
Ability to: 

• On an ongoing basis, know and understand all requirements and essential aspects of the job 
including laws, regulations, rules and codes related to area of assignment; know and observe 
safety rules and identify hazards; intermittently locate, analyze, detect and diagnose problem 
equipment and determine solutions; problem solve issues related to area of assignment; 
remember various processes and requirements and how to operate equipment; intermittently 
access, review, and interpret and adjust or enter data on work orders, reports and other 
documents; identify, interpret and communicate technical and numerical information. 

• Perform a variety of progressively more skilled tasks related to the operations of the 
wastewater treatment facility in a safe manner. 

• Enter or record technical data and information. 

• Assist with the investigation of equipment and equipment problems.  

• Make minor equipment repairs and adjustments. 

• Interpret diagrams and technical instructions. 

• Safely operate a variety of manual and mechanized tools and equipment, including forklift, as 
needed. 



 
JOB TITLE:  Operator-In-Training/I/II/III 

 

 

• Prioritize workload to meet deadlines. 
 
Experience and Education: 
 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge and 
abilities is qualifying (equivalent to California State Water Resources Control Board requirements 
for certification).  A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be: 
 
Experience: 
Eighteen months of experience similar to an Operator I with T-TSA. 
 
Education: 
Equivalent to completion of the twelfth grade. 
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS 
 
License and Certificate: 
Possession of a valid California or Nevada Class C Driver License desirable.   
 
Possession of a Wastewater Treatment Operator Grade II Certificate issued by the California State 
Water Resources Control Board. Must obtain a Wastewater Treatment Operator Grade III 
Certificate issued by the California State Water Resources Control Board within twenty-four (24) 
months of appointment to the classification unless the Department Manager provides extension 
of time period due to unique situation. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a forklift certification within six months of appointment. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a confined space certification within six months of appointment.  
 
Persons employed in this classification are required to participate in Agency provided training 
to acquire basic First Aid and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) certificates during the initial 
12 months of employment and continued maintenance of a valid certificate as a condition of 
employment for this position. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a 40-hour Hazwoper Hazardous Materials Technician Level III 
certification within six months of appointment. 
 

Operator III 
 
In addition to the qualifications for the Operator II: 
 
Knowledge of: 
 



 
JOB TITLE:  Operator-In-Training/I/II/III 

 

 

• Methods and procedures for wastewater treatment. 

• Methods and procedures for troubleshooting equipment associated with the operation of a 
wastewater treatment plant. 

• Principles and practices of trend analysis. 

• Emergency response procedures. 

• Principles and practices of training and technical and functional supervision of less experienced 
staff. 

 
Ability to: 

• Interpret and apply a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or other form. 

• Calculate figures and amounts including percentages, areas, circumferences, and volumes and 
apply the concepts of basic algebra and geometry.  

• Act as Emergency Coordinator and respond to urgent situations, if assigned. 

• Assist with the enforcement of safety policies and ensures standard operating procedures are 
followed.  

• Serve as shift operator-in-charge, as needed, and provide technical or functional supervision 
of less experienced staff, with sufficient amount of Agency experience as determined by the 
Chief Plant Operator.   

• Assist with the development and implementation of training for lower level Operators. Shut 
down areas of the system if needed. 
 

Experience and Education: 
 
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge and 
abilities is qualifying (equivalent to California State Water Resources Control Board requirements 
for certification).  A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be: 
 
Experience: 
Three years of experience similar to an Operator II with T- TSA. 
 
Education: 
Equivalent to completion of the twelfth grade. 
 
SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS 
 
License and Certificate: 
Possession of a valid California or Nevada Class C Driver License desirable.   
 
Possession of a Wastewater Treatment Operator Grade III Certificate issued by the California State 
Water Resources Control Board.  
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a forklift certification within six months of appointment. 
 



 
JOB TITLE:  Operator-In-Training/I/II/III 

 

 

Possession of, or ability to obtain a confined space certification within six months of appointment.  
 
Persons employed in this classification are required to participate in Agency provided training 
to acquire basic First Aid and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) certificates during the initial 
12 months of employment and continued maintenance of a valid certificate as a condition of 
employment for this position. 
 
Possession of, or ability to obtain a 40-hour Hazwoper Hazardous Materials Technician Level III 
certification within six months of appointment. 
 
PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS (for all Operator levels): 
Position self and intermittently move so as to access, maintain, clean, repair and/or install 
equipment; intermittently move, traverse and position self around the office, control rooms, 
laboratory or job site while performing work activities and to reach needed items; work effectively 
at a desk or table in a control room, or while driving vehicles or operating equipment; position self 
to adjust equipment, use tools to review work of others or access low or high items; ascend and 
descend stairs, ladders or step stools to reach elevated platforms, equipment or other items and 
to access areas out of reach; manipulate, operate, activate and adjust equipment and tools; and 
move or transport weight of 50 pounds or less.   
 
Ability to wear a self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) and Full-Face Air Purifying 
Respirator (APR). 
 
WORKING/ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS (for all Operator levels): 
Work is performed in both indoor and outdoor environments with exposure to confined spaces 
and all weather conditions.  Assignment includes working on or operating equipment and working 
on elevated platforms. Works a flexible, rotating schedule and/or shifts in order to 
accommodate a 24-hour, 7 day per week operation, to include weekends and holidays, as well 
as overtime work. 
 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: October 18, 2023           
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Item:  V-2 
Subject: Presentation and Discussion of Agency Sewer Connection Fee Study by HDR Engineering, Inc. 
 

 
Background  
At the March 16, 2022, Board of Directors meeting, there was direction provided by the board to solicit a 
proposal from HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) to perform a Sewer Connection Fee Study for review and 
consideration.  
 
At the April 20, 2022, Board of Directors meeting, HDR’s proposal was presented and approved by the Board 
to enlist HDR to perform T-TSA’s Sewer Connection Fee Rate Study in the amount of $23,000 ($30,240 plus 
10% contingency) 
 
At the January 18, 2023, Board of Directors meeting, the Sewer Connection Fee Study draft was presented. 
The Board of Directors requested that the Sewer Connection Fee Study be tabled until we completed the 
Sewer Rate Fee Study and initiated the Proposition 218 Notice.  
 
At the April 19, 2023, Board of Directors meeting, the Sewer Connection Fee Study discussions were brought 
back to the Board to allow for discussion from the Board of Directors and the public.  
 
HDR has the technical and professional expertise to successfully conduct a Sewer Connection Fee Study. 
They are staffed with well qualified and nationally recognized utility rate and fee experts, as well as 
engineering experts to assist in developing the study. They have performed similar studies for other local 
districts to include the Tahoe City PUD, North Tahoe PUD, Truckee Sanitary District, Olympic Valley PSD and 
Alpine Springs County Water District. 
 
With the collective involvement and support of HDR Engineering, T-TSA’s staff and the Finance Committee, 
an updated draft presentation will be presented to the Board of Directors and public for discussion, feedback, 
and questions.  
 
Fiscal Impact  
None. 
 
Attachments  
HDR’s Presentation for the Sewer Connection Fee Rate Study. 
 
Recommendation  
None, for discussion purposes only.  
 
Review Tracking 
 
Submitted By:     _ Approved By:      
  Crystal Sublet      Richard Pallante 

Finance and Administration Manager   General Manager 
 
 
 
 



Tahoe Truckee Sanitation 
Agency
Connection Fee Study
October 18, 2023



2

Purpose of the Presentation

Overview of the Connection Fee

Summary of the Connection Fee Study

Questions / Discussion



 Provide an update on the connection fee 
analysis
o Updated reserves as of June 30, 2023

• Reduced fee calculation for Fund 2 reserves

o Updated Construction in Progress
o Updated assets with August 2023 ENR CCI 20-

City Average

 Gain input and feedback
o Overall approach and methodology
o Calculated level of the updated connection fee
o Level of fee for implementation

Purpose of the Presentation

3

 Next steps
o Present to Board
o Set public hearing
o Notify interested parties
o Hold public hearing
o Adopt connection fee at 

Board desired level



 Definition
o A one-time charge required of all new 

customers or existing customers requesting an 
increased level of service 

o Charge based on the value of the existing level 
of service plus any new infrastructure needed 
to serve them

 Purpose
o To charge new customers a proportional share

of the cost of infrastructure to serve their 
needs
• Existing customers have funded current infrastructure

Sewer Connection Fees
Overview

 Legal Requirements (California 
Code (66013, 66016, 66022)
o Requires a reasonable relationship 

between fee charged and cost 
associated with providing capacity 
to the customer

 Generally accepted 
methodologies

4



Sewer Connection Fees
Formula

 Value of Existing System:
o Replacement cost new (RCN)
o Less:

• Developer/grant contributed
• Assets < $5,000
• Outstanding debt principal
• Capital reserves (Fund 2)

o Plus: Work in Progress

 Future CIP:
o Current capital improvement plan 
o Proportion to serve growth

 EDUs based on system capacity
 Sewer average day demand, per EDU 

of 200 gpd
 Total permit capacity of 9.60 MGD

Existing Investment ($)   
Existing and Future EDUs

Future CIP ($)
Future EDUs

Connection Fee $ per 
EDU+ =

5



Sewer Connection Fee – EDUs 

Description Capacity in MGD Average Daily Flow per EDU Total EDUs 

Existing Flow 6.13 200 30,650 

Future Flow 3.47 200 17,350 
Permit Total Flow 9.60  48,000 

 

Sewer Connection Fees
System Planning Data 

 Based on 200 gpd/EDU and 9.6  MGD permit capacity
 6.13 MGD based on average day flow at the plant

6



Sewer Connection Fee
Existing System Calculation

 Assets as of June 2021
o 20-City ENR-CCI for August 1, 2023

7

 Original Cost 
(OC) 

 Replacement 
Cost New (RCN) 

Existing Plant $147,212,478 $363,008,326
Plus: Work in Progress 3,507,039 3,507,039
Less: Contributed Capital (11,600,000) (19,615,513)
Less: Outstanding Debt Principal (3,599,240) (3,599,240)
Less: Reserves (17,903,043) (17,903,043)
Total Existing Plant $117,617,234 $325,397,569

Total Existing and Future EDUs 48,000

Existing Sewer Connection Fee per EDU $6,779



Fund 2 CIP and CIP Funding Plan

8

 Disinfection Project - $4.5M 
 Digestion Improvement Project - $3.1M
 Equipment/Vehicle Warehouse - $2.5M
 Primary/Secondary Treatment Rehab 

Project - $1.4M

Example Projects – Next 5 Years



Sewer Connection Fee
Future Improvement Calculation

9

 Replacement 
Cost New (RCN) 

Future Plant
TRI $6,919,200
WRP 17,396,600
Total Future Plant (TRI and WRP) $24,315,800

Future EDUs 17,350
Future Sewer Connection Fee per EDU $1,401

WRP New Facilities $37,500,000
Total Existing and Future EDUs 48,000

New Facility Sewer Connection Fee per EDU $781
Future Sewer Connection Fee per EDU $2,182



Sewer Connection Fee
Calculation

 Sum of existing and future is $8,961
 Current Fee is $5,000
o Maintained existing fee level at conclusion of 2018/19 fee study

10

Existing Sewer Connection Fee per EDU $6,779

Future Sewer Connection Fee per EDU $2,182

Maximum Allowable Sewer Connection Fee per EDU $8,961

Adopted 2019 Sewer Connection Fee per EDU $5,000
$ Difference $3,961
% Difference 79.2%



Current and Historical EDU Growth

11



12

• Expenses reflect use of Fund 2 reserves (capital funding) and annual debt service expense for financing capital improvements
• Debt service assumption assumes 30 years @ 4.5% interest and total borrowing of ~$42 Mil in escalated $’s 

• Revenues based on projected average connections (EDUs) of 350 per year based on last 8-year average



13

Connection fee calculation is not a cash flow analysis, it is based on the value of the existing and future capacity



Type of Connection Units
Present 

Connection Fee 
[1]

Calculated 
Connection Fee 

[2]
Residential

Minimum Per living unit $1,500 $2,690 
Plus: Square footage Per square footage $1.75/sq. ft. $3.14/sq. ft.

Additions (Not an ADU)
Greater than 500 square feet Per square footage $1.75/sq. ft. $3.14/sq. ft.
500 square feet or less Exempt Exempt

Accessory Dwelling Unit
Minimum Per living unit $1,500 $2,690 
Plus: Square footage Per square footage $1.75/sq. ft. $3.14/sq. ft.
500 square feet or less Exempt Exempt

[1] $5,000 per unit ($1,500 + ($1.75 X 2,000 sq. ft.) = $5,000; Ordinance 1-2019
[2] $8,961 per unit ($2,690 + ($3.14 X 2,000 sq. ft.) = $8,961

Sewer Connection Fees
Implementation - Residential

14



Connection Type TTSA Code Units
Equivalent 
EDU Ratio

Existing Per Unit 
Charge ($)

Calculated Per Unit 
Charge ($)

Beauty/Barber Shop A # of service chairs 0.50 2,500.00 4,481.00
Commercial Establishments (1) (unless otherwise noted) B # of fixture units 0.10 500.00 896.00
Dump Station D # of stations 1.00 5,000.00 8,961.00
Restaurant or Bar F # of seats inside 0.10 500.00 896.00

Z # of seats outside 0.04 175.00 314.00
Z # of seats banquet 0.04 175.00 314.00

Grocery G # of fixture units 0.15 750.00 1,344.00
Industrial User I as calculated pursuant to Table A-2 5,000.00 8,961.00
Car Washes J # of bays, Automatic 1.50 7,500.00 13,442.00

# of bays, Automatic - Recycled 1.20 6,000.00 10,754.00
# of bays, Self-Serve 1.00 5,000.00 8,961.00
# of bays, Self-Serve - Recycled 0.80 4,000.00 7,169.00

Campsite with Sewer Connection K # of sites 0.50 2,500.00 4,481.00
Laundromat L # of washing machines 1.00 5,000.00 8,961.00
Motel or Hotel Unit M # of units 0.50 2,500.00 4,481.00
Motel or Hotel Unit with Kitchen N # of units 0.66 3,300.00 5,914.00
Swimming Pool or Spa P # of P units, see table A-1 100.00 179.00
Campsite without Sewer Connection Q # of sites 0.38 1,875.00 3,360.00
Residential Unit (2) R  # of units 1,500.00 2,690.00

plus # square feet of living area 1.75 3.14
Other S As Determined by General Manager TBD TBD
Assembly Hall T # of seats 0.01 50.00 90.00

(1) Refer to Appendix A-1
(2) Connection Fees for Residential living space additions greater than 500 sq.ft. where sewer connection is already established will be charged $3.08/sq.ft.

Sewer Connection Fees
Exhibit A

15



Sewer Connection Fees

16

# of Restaurant Seats # Fixture Unit Credits
0-50 12*
51-100 15
101-200 21
201-300 27
301-400 33
401-500 39
501-600 45
601-700 51
701-800 57
801-900 63
901-1000 69
1001-1100 75
1101-1200 81
Over 1201 Individually Reviewed and Rated

*The above listed table represents the minimum business fixture units for each incremental seat count.

Multiple Use Credit
(Applies to Multiple Use Fixtures Only)

Maximum Daily Flow (gallons per day)
200 gallons per day

Composite Sample COD Concentration (milligrams per liter)
805 milligrams per liter

Composite Sample TSS Concentration (milligrams per liter)
362 milligrams per liter

Composite Sample TDS Concentration (milligrams per liter)
428 milligrams per liter

Composite Sample TN Concentration (milligrams per liter)
78 milligrams per liter

Composite Sample TP Concentration (milligrams per liter)
8.4 milligrams per liter

X EDUFlow = EDUTN

X EDUFlow = EDUTP

X EDUFlow = EDUTSS

X EDUFlow = EDUTDS

= EDUFlow

X EDUFlow = EDUCOD

TP:

TN:

TDS:

TSS:

Flow:

COD:

Exhibit A - 2 Industrial Charge

Description Fixture Units Public

Bathtub or combination bath/shower 2
Clothes washer, domestic 3
Dental unit, cuspidor 1
Dishwasher, domestic, independent drain 2
Drinking fountain (each head) 0.5
Food waste disposer, commercial 3
Floor drains, emergency 0
Floor drains (each) 2
Shower, single-head trap 2
Multi-head, each additional 1
Lavatory 1
Lavatory in sets 2
Sink (bar) 2
Sink (commercial with food waste) 3
Sink (exam room) 1
Sink (domestic, with or w/out food waste disposer, 
dishwasher, or both)

2

Sink (laundry) 2
Sink (service or mop basin) 3
Sink (washup, flushing rim) 6
Sink (washup, each set faucets) 2
Urinal 2
Toilet (1.6 gpf, any type) 4
Toilet (>1.6 gpf, any type) 6
Swimming Pool "P" Units
0 - 25,000 gallons 23
25,001 - 50,000 gallons 46
50,001 - 75,000 gallons 69
75,000 - 100,000 gallons 92
100,000 gallons and over 115

Spa "P" Units
0 - 1,000 gallons 16
1,001 - 2,500 gallons 39
2,501 - 5,000 gallons 78
5,001 gallons and over 116

Exhibit A - 1 Plumbing Fixture Units



 Gain feedback and input on the Connection Fee
 Overall approach
 Updates to the calculation
 Calculated level and proposed fee level

 Finalize technical analyses
 Finalize written report
 Present final recommendations to the Board (Jan 2024)

 Board accepts the connection fee study

 Sets public hearing date (Feb 2024)

 Hold public hearing and adopt connection fee if desired

17

Next Steps



Thank You
and Discussion

18



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Item: 

October 18, 2023  
Board of Directors 
Scott Fleming, P.E., Senior Engineer 
V-3

Subject: Approval to award the 2023 Sodium Hypochlorite Foundation Project. 

Background 
The Sodium Hypochlorite Foundation Project provides for the construction of a reinforced structural concrete 
foundation to support three sodium hypochlorite storage tanks. The proposed foundation is located between 
the Advanced Waste Treatment (AWT) Building and Corridor 6A.  

If awarded by the Board, field work is scheduled to occur between October 30, 2023, and December 22, 
2023.  

One bid for the project was received on September 28, 2023, as follows: 

• Ruppert, Inc.:   $398,350.00 

Ruppert, Inc. was found to be the lowest responsible and responsive bidder. 

Fiscal Impact 
The total bid price of $398,350.00 is more than the engineer’s estimate of $240,000.00. The bid price for the 
construction of the pad and the purchase of the tanks to store sodium hypochlorite combined are 
approximately $618,000.00. The budget for the total project is $500,000.00.  

Attachment 
Sodium Hypochlorite Foundation Project Drawings (14 pages). 

Recommendation 
Management and Staff recommend that the Board provide approval to award the bid for the Sodium 
Hypochlorite Foundation Project to Ruppert, Inc. in the amount of $398,350.00 and approve a contract 
amount of up to $440,000.00 ($398,350.00 bid plus approximately 10% contingency). 

Review Tracking 

Submitted By: _ Approved By: 
Scott Fleming, P.E. Richard Pallante 
Senior Engineer  General Manager 































TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM

Date: October 18, 2023  
To: Board of Directors 
From: Richard Pallante, General Manager 
Item: V-4
Subject: Discussion on efforts to update the Agency’s Waste Discharge Requirements. 

Background 
In January of 2002 the California Regional Water Quality Control Board issued the Agency Revised 
Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) Board Order No. R6T-2002-0030 setting the current 
requirements of our effluent discharge and plant capacity.  Regulation of the facility began with WDR 
6-74-44 in 1974, revisions were then done again in 1977, 1981(twice), 1987, 1990, and 1996.    

With the current WDR now reaching 22 years of age and with the pending CIP projects outlined in the 
Master Plan, Agency staff believes it is in the Agency’s best interest to open the discussion with the 
Regional Board regarding updating our WDR. The discussion today is to inform and discuss this process 
with the Agency Board of Directors.   

Fiscal Impact 
None. 

Attachments  
Waste Discharge Requirements Board Order No. R6T-2002-0030. 

Recommendation 
Discussion Only Item.  

Review Tracking 

Submitted By:  
Richard Pallante 
General Manager 

























































































 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: October 18, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Richard Pallante, General Manager 
Item:  VI-1 
Subject:  Department Reports.   
 

 
Background 
Department reports for previous and current month(s). 
 
Fiscal Impact 
None. 
 
Attachments  
1. Operations Department Report. 

2. Maintenance Department Report. 

3. Engineering Department Report. 

4. Administrative Department Report. 

 
Recommendation 
No action required. 
 
Review Tracking 
 
Submitted By: ____________________             
  Richard Pallante 

General Manager 
  



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT REPORT

Date: October 18, 2023 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Michael Peak, Operations Manager 
Subject: Operations Department Report.  

Compliance: 
• All plant waste discharge requirements were met for the month.

Operations:   
• The plant performed well throughout the month.
• Drained and cleaned chem and recarb clarifiers side one to facilitate clarifier repairs.
• Continue to monitor and evaluate Sodium Hypochlorite pilot project for effluent disinfection.
• Began preparation for digester cleaning.

Operations Work Orders: 
• Completed this month: 1
• Pending: 1

Laboratory: 
• Staff performed necessary laboratory testing.
• Lab staff in the process of implementing quality systems improvements.
• Corrective actions submitted to assessor September 27th. Lab waiting for response.

 Laboratory Corrective Actions: 
• Completed this month: 23
• Pending: 1

Plant Data: 

Influent Flow Description MG 
Monthly average daily (1) 3.05 
Monthly maximum instantaneous (1) 5.72 
Maximum 7- day average 3.51 

Effluent Limitation Description (2) 
WDR Monthly Average WDR Daily Maximum 
Recorded Limit Recorded Limit 

Suspended Solids (mg/l) 1.3 10.0 1.3 20.0 
Turbidity (NTU) NA NA 1.7 10.0 
Total Phosphorus (mg/l) 0.32 0.80 0.48 1.50 
Chemical Oxygen Demand (mg/l) 39 45 43 60 

Notes: 1. Flows are depicted in the attached graph.
2. Effluent table data per WDR reportable frequency.  Attached graphs depict all recorded data.

Review Tracking: 

Submitted By: _______________________   Approved By: ________________________ 
  Michael Peak    Richard Pallante 
   Operations Manager     General Manager 



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 4.09 4.71 5.52 6.63 5.07 4.32 4.57 3.96 3.33 2.93 2.81 3.89
2020 3.49 3.26 2.71 3.16 3.16 3.57 4.18 3.61 3.19 2.82 2.83 3.12
2021 3.57 3.86 3.74 3.58 3.23 3.74 4.31 3.13 2.50 2.61 2.76 3.41
2022 3.68 3.64 3.87 3.74 3.11 3.22 3.98 3.28 2.82 2.47 2.52 3.65
2023 4.48 3.94 4.70 6.21 5.85 4.38 4.30 3.55 3.05

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

5.50

6.00

6.50

7.00

M
ill

io
n 

Ga
llo

ns
Monthly Average Daily Flow (Influent)



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 8.58 11.95 8.17 9.14 7.59 6.40 8.57 6.83 6.94 4.73 5.00 8.26
2020 7.81 6.66 5.15 5.29 5.27 6.10 7.51 6.07 6.33 5.15 5.87 9.72
2021 6.98 7.84 6.33 6.19 6.29 5.79 7.78 5.63 4.09 7.30 5.64 8.23
2022 7.61 6.81 6.57 6.35 6.03 6.65 8.06 5.76 6.34 4.20 5.01 12.78
2023 8.67 7.40 8.73 9.36 7.93 6.04 7.12 5.64 5.72

3.50

5.50

7.50

9.50

11.50

13.50

M
ill

io
n 

Ga
llo

ns
Monthly Maximum Instantaneous Flow (Influent)

WDR Limit = 15.4 MG



0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

M
ill

io
n 

Ga
llo

ns
T-TSA Daily Influent Flow

2021 2022 2023



0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50
M

ill
io

n 
Ga

llo
ns

Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23
NTPUD 0.54 0.46 0.46 0.64 0.84 0.77 1.01 1.43 1.28 0.92 0.91 0.72 0.58
TCPUD 0.45 0.36 0.34 0.55 0.75 0.64 0.87 1.14 1.43 0.95 1.01 0.77 0.58
ASCWD 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.07 0.12 0.10 0.12 0.15 0.19 0.11 0.06 0.04 0.04
OVPSD 0.13 0.11 0.12 0.34 0.41 0.37 0.42 0.44 0.32 0.20 0.21 0.16 0.14
TSD 1.67 1.51 1.56 2.04 2.31 2.05 2.29 3.05 2.63 2.20 2.11 1.86 1.71

Monthly Average Daily Flow (Districts)



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 2.1 1.5 1.4 1.2 0.7 1.2 1.9 2.1 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.3
2020 2.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.6 2.9 2.3 1.8 1.2 1.0 1.4
2021 1.4 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.9 2.7 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.2
2022 1.2 1.5 2.0 1.6 1.1 1.6 2.0 2.4 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.4
2023 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.8 1.9 2.0 1.7

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

N
TU

Monthly Average Daily Turbidity (Effluent) 



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 2.4 1.3 1.4 1.0 0.7 1.0 1.9 3.0 2.2 1.7 1.7 1.5
2020 2.9 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.4 2.1 3.5 2.3 1.7 1.5 1.0 1.5
2021 2.2 1.3 1.1 1.2 1.2 2.1 3.5 2.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.3
2022 1.7 1.9 3.4 2.2 1.4 2.1 2.4 3.4 2.0 1.6 1.5 1.4
2023 1.5 1.2 1.4 1.1 1.3 1.8 2.6 2.6 1.3

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

m
g/

l
Monthly Average Daily Suspended Solids (Effluent)

WDR Limit = 10.0 mg/l



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 0.36 0.40 0.49 0.38 0.33 0.43 0.39 0.51 0.41 0.41 0.38 0.52
2020 0.63 0.58 0.27 0.45 0.46 0.48 0.50 0.47 0.43 0.23 0.32 0.39
2021 0.29 0.42 0.43 0.41 0.42 0.44 0.34 0.36 0.38 0.36 0.47 0.46
2022 0.53 0.38 0.65 0.43 0.44 0.44 0.41 0.35 0.36 0.31 0.26 0.49
2023 0.38 0.19 0.22 0.16 0.14 0.23 0.47 0.53 0.32

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

0.90

m
g/

l
Monthly Average Daily Total Phosphorus (Effluent)

WDR Limit = 0.8 mg/l



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 36 29 29 22 18 28 39 38 35 36 33 36
2020 40 32 31 26 31 37 43 37 33 30 29 31
2021 32 28 28 30 34 37 44 36 31 31 26 28
2022 30 35 35 32 26 31 38 39 37 32 28 30
2023 31 35 33 27 24 29 38 40 39

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

m
g/

l
Monthly Average Daily Chemical Oxygen Demand (Effluent)

WDR Limit = 45 mg/l



0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

50,000

lb
s p

er
 d

ay
COD Influent Loading

2021 2022 2023



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 2.33 1.83 1.61 1.33 1.14 1.57 2.44 2.42 2.07 1.95 1.72 1.52
2020 2.50 2.09 1.96 1.64 1.84 2.01 2.32 2.65 2.41 2.04 1.91 2.00
2021 1.98 1.64 1.72 1.79 1.92 1.82 2.17 3.02 2.46 2.31 1.84 1.73
2022 1.42 1.58 1.73 1.65 1.73 2.13 2.82 2.35 2.73 3.11 2.64 2.09
2023 2.30 1.86 1.81 1.57 1.27 1.65 2.67 2.82 2.92

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

m
g/

l
Monthly Average Daily Total Nitrogen (Effluent)



0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

lb
s p

er
 d

ay
TKN Influent Loading

2021 2022 2023



 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

 $160,000

 $180,000

Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23
Chemicals $108,468 $107,489 $77,582 $91,000 $120,444 $96,819 $127,789 $94,188 $112,871 $75,453 $136,937 $166,243 $104,787
Power $89,878 $70,580 $78,822 $99,246 $112,421 $108,330 $108,071 $124,505 $104,022 $107,321 $94,973 $87,706 $97,138
Sludge Disposal $24,891 $20,280 $18,808 $27,209 $26,725 $25,917 $23,068 $19,905 $18,018 $21,060 $17,679 $24,789 $19,774

Chemical, Power and Sludge Disposal Costs



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT

Date: October 18, 2023  
To: Board of Directors 
From: Paul Shouse, Maintenance Manager 
Subject: Maintenance Report.  

♦ Project Support: During the month of September, Maintenance staff provided support for the following
projects:
• Boiler Replacement Project.
• Sodium Hypochlorite Project.
• SCADA/IT Master Plan implementation.
• Landscape Project.
• 2023 Roof Repair Project.
• Warehouse Inventory Project.
• Digester Cleaning Project.

♦ Plant Maintenance activities: Maintenance staff performed tasks on the following items:
• Completed BNR switchgear PLC upgrade.
• Installed power fail relays to TRI telemetry sites.
• Replaced final effluent CL2 residual analyzer.
• Rebuilt digester #33 transfer pump.
• Removed solids and vegetation from ERB and installed k-rail for digester cleaning.
• Fabricated stand for sander.
• Upgraded fuel oil system controls and instrumentation.
• Installed davit arm mounts to BNR structure.
• Repaired 2 water yard hydrant to secondary #2.
• Replaced seals and sheave on flocculation mixer.

♦ Work Orders
• Completed: Mechanical-36, Fleet-18, Electrical & Instrumentation-10, IT-7.
• Pending: Mechanical-125, Fleet-53, Electrical & Instrumentation-40, IT-86.

Review Tracking: 

Submitted By:  Approved By: 
Paul Shouse         Richard Pallante 

  Maintenance Manager  General Manager 



 
 

 
 
                                       

Two-water Yard Hydrant Repair at Secondary #2  
 
 

                                                                                          
  Emergency Retention Basin Prep  



 
 

 
 

 
Flucculation Mixer Repair 
 
 

                                                                                          
In-house Fabricated Sander Stand 
 



 
 

 

 
BNR Switchgear Main 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 

 
Digester #33 Transfer Pump Rebuild 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT REPORT

Date: 

To: 

From: 

October 18, 2023 

Board of Directors 

Aaron Carlsson, P.E., Senior Engineer 

Subject: Engineering Report. 

♦ Projects: In the month of September, Engineering staff continued working on the following projects:
• 2021 Chlorine Scrubber Improvements Project.
• 2023 Roof Repair Project.
• 2023 TRI Digital Scanning Project.
• Boiler Replacement Project.
• 2022 Filter Influent Condition Assessment Project.
• 2022 Sodium Hypochlorite Disinfection Full Scale Project.
• 2022 TRI Alpine Meadows to Olympic Valley Rehabilitation Project.
• 2024 Front Parking & Landscaping Improvements Project.

♦ Work Orders:
• Engineering:

− Completed this month: 0
− Pending: 0

• Safety:
− Completed this month: 0
− Pending: 0

Review Tracking: 

Submitted By: ________________________   Approved By: ________________________ 
Aaron Carlsson, P.E.                     Richard Pallante 
Senior Engineer       General Manager 



ROOF REPAIR PROJECT 
 
 Staging Area for Materials 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Building 24 – Roof Replacement 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT REPORT

Date: October 18, 2023  
To: Board of Directors 
From: Crystal Sublet, Finance and Administrative Manager 
Subject: Administrative Report.  

♦ Finance
•  Completed monthly A/P, A/R, payroll, general ledger processes, and bank reconciliation.
•  Participated in Finance Committee Meeting and Special Finance Committee meeting.
•  Review of Central Square Software.
•  Demo with US Bank regarding their P-card Demo.
•  Demo with Wells Fargo regarding their P-Card Demo.
•  Prepare for Final Audit.

♦ Billing/Customer Service
•  General assistance with customer accounts, utility demands, adjustments, and plan review.
•  Activated new account permits and prepared letters, reports and invoices.
•  Continued work on Connection Fee Study.
•  Work on creating T-TSA Code Book.

♦ Purchasing/Administration
•  General purchasing responsibilities for monthly requisitions, purchase orders and ordering.
•  General responsibilities to customer service, front gate and front desk.

♦ General Administration
•  Performed various administrative duties to assist Interim General Manager and Board of 

Directors.
•  Participated in Special Finance Committee Meeting.
•  Worked with Kenneth Dieker, Del Rio Advisors, LLC on Plan of Finance.
•  Final audit planning and preparation.
•  Support in working on T-TSA Code Book.
•  Quarterly CIP review and discussion.

Review Tracking 

Submitted By: ________________________ Approved By:  ________________________ 
Crystal Sublet      Richard Pallante 
Finance and Administrative Manager   General Manager 



Connection Fee Type MTD Count (#) MTD Total Ft² MTD Total $ YTD Count (#) YTD Total Ft² YTD Total $

Residential  13 44,150 96,762.50$                141 405,144 901,344.63$             

Residential Ft² Additions 5 6,552 11,465.13$                36 71,462 125,057.63$             

Residential Ft² Additions ‐ Exempt 0 0 N/A 1 378 N/A

Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) 2 1,772 6,101.00$                   9 6,661 25,156.75$               

Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) ‐ Exempt 1 453 N/A 3 1,315 N/A

Commercial 0 N/A ‐$                            5 N/A 177,300.00$             

Industrial 0 N/A ‐$                            0 N/A ‐$                           

Grand Total 21 52,927 114,328.63$          195 484,959 1,228,859.00$      

Inspection Type MTD Count # MTD Total YTD Count # YTD Total

Commercial 1 7

Residential (Drive‐by of Suspended Accounts) 0 0

CONNECTION FEES ‐ SEPTEMBER 2023

INSPECTIONS ‐ SEPTEMBER 2023

1 7



Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
NTPUD 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 7 0 0 0 2
TCPUD 0 2 0 1 0 0 3 8 1 0 0 1
ASCWD 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OVSPD 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 5 0 0 0 5
TSD 25 17 21 19 20 6 5 27 29 16 13 16

-3

-1

1

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

17

19

21

23

25

27

29

31
ED

U

Residential EDU Summary



Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
NTPUD 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 1.7 0.0 3.0 0.0
TCPUD 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0
ASCWD 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
OVSPD 0.0 0.0 0.0 (2.3) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0
TSD 0.9 0.0 3.9 (5.1) 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.3 3.7 (11.6) 5.2

-5

0

5

10

15

20

25

ED
U

Other EDU Summary



7,319 

9,962 

915 

3,277 

20,984 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

11,000

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

19,000

20,000

21,000

22,000

23,000

ED
U

Current EDU Summary 
By Member District 

NTPUD OVPSD TSDASCWDTCPUD



39,599 

39,935 

40,334 
40,613 

40,818 

41,213 

41,573 

41,998 
42,270 

42,457 

533

441

387

593

555

636

571

504

501

39,000

39,300

39,600

39,900

40,200

40,500

40,800

41,100

41,400

41,700

42,000

42,300

42,600

42,900

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

ED
U

Calendar Year

Historical TTSA EDU Summary

TTSA Active EDU Suspend

Note:  TTSA total  may vary from member district totals due to rounding.
42,774

42,569

42,209

41,768

41,411

41,000

40,775

40,468

42,958

547

40,146



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Item: 

October 18, 2023  
Board of Directors 
Richard Pallante, General 
Manager VI-2

Subject: General Manager Report. 

♦ Highlights From Previous Month:
• HR Consultant continued working with select Agency staff on leadership skill building and overall work 

group team building.
• Staff Continues to evaluate the effects of using sodium hypochlorite and complete work scope for a 

permanent dosing facility.
• Management and staff continued to work with consultant on Connection Fee Study.
• Management and staff continued implementation of the new software programs.
• Management and staff continued work on CIP projects.
• Continued Land exchange with Tahoe Truckee Airport District.
• Continued work on Agency landscape improvements and signage update.
• Attended River Revitalization Steering Committee.
• Attended T-TSA Member District Managers Meeting at NSCSD.
• Safety Officer provided an updated CPR First Aid AED training class to staff.
• HR scheduled Free Flu Shots from Tahoe Forest Health in October for all staff.
• Collaborated with TSD & TDPUD on article for 2023 Water Professionals Appreciation Week.
• Staff held a tailgate potluck with finger foods and favorite dishes to celebrate the end of summer.
• Butterfield Fire Update – District Attorney asked for a revocation of defendant’s Mental Health Diversion 

Review program. At 9/11/23 court date, she failed a drug test that the DDA asked for on the spot. Next 
court date will be 10/16/23.

♦ Upcoming Items of Interest: 
• CA Water Professionals Appreciation Week Oct. 7-15.
• HR scheduled Free Flu Shots from Tahoe Forest Health for all staff, Thursday, Oct. 12th.
• Halloween Breakfast and Costume Contest on Thursday, October. 26th.
• Management scheduled Strategic Plan meeting for Tues, Nov. 28th. 

Review Tracking 

Submitted By: ______________________ 
Richard Pallante 
General Manager 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: October 18, 2023         
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Richard Pallante, General Manager 
Item:  VII 
Subject:  Board of Director Comment.   
 

 
Background 
Opportunity for directors to ask questions for clarification, make brief announcements and reports, provide 
information to staff, request staff to report back on a matter, or direct staff to place a matter on a subsequent 
agenda. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TAHOE-TRUCKEE SANITATION AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Item: 

October 18, 2023  
Board of Directors 
Richard Pallante, General Manager 
VIII

Subject: Adjournment. 


	Agenda Pg. 1
	Agenda Pg. 2
	I - Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance
	II - Public Comment
	III - Professional Achievements, Awards, and Anniversaries
	IV - Consent Agenda
	IV-1  Approval of the Minutes
	IV-2  Ratify payment of General Fund Warrants
	IV-3  Ratify approval of Financial Statements

	V - Regular Agenda
	V-1  Approval of Updated Classification Descriptions
	V-2  Presentation and Discussion of Agency Sewer Connection Fee Study
	V-3  Approval to award the 2023 Sodium Hydrochlorite Foundation Project
	V-4  Discussion on engaging the Regional Water Quality Control Board to update the Agency permit

	VI - Management Team Reports
	VI-1  Department Reports
	VI-1.1 Operations Dept. Report
	VI-1.2 Maintenance Dept. Report
	VI-1.3 Engineering Dept. Report
	VI-1.4 Admin Dept. Report

	VI-2  General Manager Report

	VII - Board of Director Comment
	VIII - Adjournment
	Updated TTSA (PDF) - 10.18.23 Connection Fee Presentation .pdf
	Tahoe Truckee Sanitation Agency�Connection Fee Study
	Slide Number 2
	Purpose of the Presentation
	Sewer Connection Fees�Overview
	Sewer Connection Fees�Formula
	Sewer Connection Fees�System Planning Data 
	Sewer Connection Fee�Existing System Calculation
	Fund 2 CIP and CIP Funding Plan�
	Sewer Connection Fee�Future Improvement Calculation
	Sewer Connection Fee�Calculation
	Current and Historical EDU Growth�
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Sewer Connection Fees�Implementation - Residential
	Sewer Connection Fees�Exhibit A
	Sewer Connection Fees
	Slide Number 17
	Thank You�and Discussion

	Updated TTSA (PDF) - 10.18.23 Connection Fee Presentation .pdf
	Tahoe Truckee Sanitation Agency�Connection Fee Study
	Slide Number 2
	Purpose of the Presentation
	Sewer Connection Fees�Overview
	Sewer Connection Fees�Formula
	Sewer Connection Fees�System Planning Data 
	Sewer Connection Fee�Existing System Calculation
	Fund 2 CIP and CIP Funding Plan�
	Sewer Connection Fee�Future Improvement Calculation
	Sewer Connection Fee�Calculation
	Current and Historical EDU Growth�
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Sewer Connection Fees�Implementation - Residential
	Sewer Connection Fees�Exhibit A
	Sewer Connection Fees
	Slide Number 17
	Thank You�and Discussion




